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UNITED STATES OF AMEPICA

YUCLEAR REGULATORY CCMMISSION

SRIEFING 3Y THE AD HOC COMMITTEE OK REGULATCRY REEFCR™

PUBLIC MEETING

Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

Room 1130 L

1717 H Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C.

Tuesday, August 31, 1982

The Commissicn convened, pursuant to notice,

at 10:05 a.m.

BEFORE:

JOHKN AREARNE, Commissioner
YICTOR GILINSKY, Coamissioner
JAMES ASSELSTINE, Commissioner

STAFF AND PRESENTERS SEATED AT CCMNISSION

TABLE:

S CHILK

L. BICXWIT

5+ CHAENOFF
5. EDGAR

S. LONG

R. REDMOND

A. RCISHMAN
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This is an unofficial transcript of a meeting of the United States
Nuclear Regulatory Commicsion held on _ August 31, 1982 in the
Commission's offices at 1717 H Street, N. W., nashingten, 0. L. The
meeting was open to public attendance and observation. This transcript
has not been reviewed, corrected, or edited, and it may contain inaccuracies.

The transcript is intended solely for general informational purposes.
As provided by 10 CFR 9.103, it is not part of the formal or informal
record of decision of the matters discussed. Zxpressions of opinion in
+his transcript do not necessarily reflect final determinaticns or
beliefs. Ho pleading or cther paper may be filed with the Commission in
any proceeding as the resuylt of or addressec to any statement or argument
contained nerein, except as the Commission may authorize.
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(103CS a.m.)

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Good morning. Chairman
Palladino apolocgizes fcor not being here this mcrning.

He became sick cver the Jeekend and is still nct feeling
well, so he will not be here today. To the memlers of
the group, he asked me to apologize on his behalf.

A few opening remarks that he would have given
had he been here I think are appropriate. I am pleased
to welcome on the Commission's behalf the availabdle
members of the Ad Hoc Committee for Review of Nuclear
fegulatory Licensing Reform proposals, under the
chairmanship of Mr. Gerald Charnoff.

In Ncvember 1981, Chairman Palladinc announced
the formationm of the NRC Regulatory Reform Task Force to
develop legislative and administrative recommendations
on actions wvhich can ilp:ovo the licensing process. The
Commission then established the Ad Hoc committee .in
March of 1982 as part of its overall effort to address
nuclear licensing regulatory reform.

The purpose of creating the Ad Hoc committee,
from vhoa we will hear today, was to provide the
Commission with an independent assessment of
reconmendations made by the Regulatory Reform Task Force.

The subject of today's briefing is the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY . INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, S W WASHINGTON, O C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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proposed legislative package entitled Nuclear
Standardization Act. This package vas formally referred
to the Ad Hoc committee in June and it was published in
the Federal Pegister together with the Commission's
raquest for public comment. Today's briefing will rot
address the public comments, but rather will center on
th2 Ad Hoc Coamittee's raport.

This report wvas published. It is dated August
16th. The committee's report is a valuable and
important contribution to the Commission's consideration
of licensing reform. I would like to thank the members
of the committee, and particularly the chaircman, for
their efforts. |

In a minute I will ask ¥r. Charnoff to take
over the meeting to present the report and make any
other points he or his committee members wish to
present. But first, I will ask either Commissioner
Gilinsky or Commissioner Asselstine or both if they have
any comments to make.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I don't have any
comments but I have a question. My memory has been
vashed clean by my vacation.

( Laughter.)
MR. CHARNOFF: You're fortunate.

(Laughter.)

ALCERSON REPORTING COMPANY NC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE S'W_ WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20024 (202) 554-23458
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CONMISSIONER GILINSKY: Is this the Chairman's

committee or the Comnission's committee or what?

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The Commission agreed
on the membership of the committee, and the Chairman
asked for the =-- actually made the contacts. BEut as T
recall, he did come to all of us and we all agreed.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Do you regard this as
a report t3 the Commission, or the Chairman? Who has
beszn paying you, 30b?

(Laughter.)

MR. CHARNOFF: We regard it, I think, as a
report to the five commissioners, or as many
commissioners as are interested.

(Laughter.)

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Fair enough.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I assure you it is five
vho are interested. Any other gquestions or comments?

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I would just like to
make one brief comment. I knov that at the time this
organization, your group, vas formed I was on the Hill
and’ I vwasn't at the Commission yet, and I know there vas
a very strong feeling down there that the Commission and
the public and the Congress wvould all benefit from
having a group such as yours look at the Commission’'s

legislative proposals and subsequently, the more

ALDERSCN REPORTING COMPANY INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, SW  WASHINGTON, O.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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detailed legislative proposals bevond standardization

2., che administrative recommendations.

After reading the report, I was very pleased
with tha job that you all have done. This is a very
contentious issue, and I for one, -- and I think all of
the Commissioners probably would share this, too =--
appreciate the spirit in which you all pursued this task
and the eildcnt effort to give this a very thorough
review a*'d to try as much as possible to develop a
consensus view on the proposals that you had before you.

That is about all I would add at this point.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: All right, Gerry.

MR. CHARNOFF: Let me say IAdo vant to
introduce the members of the committee. On my left is
Steve Long and George Edgar, and on my right, Tony
Redmond and Bo) Roisman. Dave Stevens called yesterday
and apologized that he wvas unable to come in from
Washington for this meeting.

I might say, Coamissioner Asselstine, that ve
all felt that this matter desarved a great deal of
attention, and I think all membders of the committee gave
it that kind of attention. I think ve met six times and
then there was individual effort with regard to writing

pieces of the report so that the committee could

function.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC,
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The other strong observation I would make £from
this particular exercise is that it is perfectly cbviocus
that a number cf us come from different points of view
and different academic and professional training.
Nevertheless, we were easily able to arrive at some very
strong consensus positions that are reflected in the
report.

Where we did disagree =-- you will note there
are some individual statements at the end -- they are
r2ally small compared to the overall consensus that was
arrived at, without the need for large amounts of
compromise. That struck me as being rather important in
terms of the diversity of the menbets of this group.

It was a good exercise and I think we have
worked well together. And to the extent you wish to
call on us to reviev the remaining legislative
proposals, if any, and the administrative reforms, ve
would e pleased to function in that area.

I would like this morning Jjust to take a few
minutes and give an overview, if you will, of what is in
the report, and then ask individual members of the
committee, if they wish, to comment cn any piece of the
report, or all of it if they wish, and then allow for a
gquestion and answver discussion.

I won't take very long in this, but it seenms

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY. INC.

4090 VIRGINIA AVE,, S W .. WASHINGTON. D C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



to me it would be useful. We did have

Exsacutive Summary as well as a detailed discussion
approach was, at the outset, not to attempt to redraf
the proposal. We felt that we were unable to devote the
kind of time that would be necessary for that, so we
devoted ourselves primarily to a constructive -- we hore
constructive -- critical review of the proposals.

I would like to just run through some of the
major features of the consensus, or the consensuses that
I found in the group. I think first =--

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I wonder if I could

ask you, before ysu get going on this proposal, if you

could say a word about what this is désiqnod to improve

or £ix? In other words, the problem as you see it?

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Are you asking for what
problem that they see should be fixed? Or their
interpretation of what the problem is that the proposed
bill is designed to fix?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY:s Weil, I think I wvould
ask what problems they think ought to be fixed, which I
assume is the basis for your own proposal.

MR. CHARNOFF: VYes. I think implicit -- Well,
I don't know that we have our own proposals in here so

much as our reaction =--

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Or suggestions.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE,. S W ., WASHINGTCN, 0.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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¥R. CHARNOFF: =-- to how to go about doing
what the proposed legislation was intended tc do. I
think implicit rather than explicit in our report is the
sense that the current regulatory process deserves
regulatory reform. I think we would probably -~ I am
not sure we would all formulate it the same way -~ but I
think we would probably acknowledge that the present
process has a number of significant gquestions or
problems associated with it.

I think we would think, for example, that
decision schedules are unpredictable. I think wve would
be concerned =-- we have been concerned with the fact
+ .at determinations, vhether made through the hearing
process or through the regulatory process 15 its broad
sense, lack stability. We are concerned that there has
been no reasonable definition of the purpose of a public
hearing, and that the lack of that has created a number
of questions in the conduct of public hearings: the
role of the staff, the role of intervenors, the
requirements imposed upon intervenors, the nature of the
testimony and the extent to which a vhole variety of
issues that may be unrelated to the specific safety
concerns of this Commission should or should not be
presented within a forum.

All of those things, it seems to us, have

ALDERSCN REPORTING COMPANY. INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE.. S'W , WASHINGTON, D.C 20024 (202) 554-2345
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complicated the hearing process and have made the
regulatory revievw process so uncertain that £from an
industry standpoint where industry is committing itself,
-- or at least nas been; I am not sure it is doing that
anymore -- committing itself to very large investments
in large power plants with the unpredictabilities
associated with that.

I think this is clearly a deterrent to further
consideration. I am not at all saying that vere these
problems resolved, wve would suddenly see a rash of new
orders. We certainly won't, for a variety of other
reasons that are not material at this point.

But I think you can understand why, whether it
is a privately owned operation or a publicly owned
oparation, there may be guestions of prudence associated
vith committing the kind of commitments that are
reguired on certain schedules, both as to approvals and
as to completion of facilities.

I think, toc, that from the standpoint of
members of the public who are concecned vith the
specific proposals to locate nuclear plants in and
around their backyards, it has never been made totally
clear as to what their rights or obligations are. It
seems to move around from proceeding to proceeding.

There are exhortations from time to time as to what they

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, S W . WASHINGTON, DO.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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have to put up upfront that are not implemented when
push comes to shove.

There are guestions as to the availability of
information that should or should not be aade to
third-party intervenors freely, voluntarily, and
othervise, all of wvhich vwe think come about as a result
of a failure of all of our history of the last 15 or 20
years to sharply define by this time what the purposes
of the public hearing process is all about.

And finally, the gquestion of stability of
decisions both as toc design decisions and information
requirements, which is not uniquely a problem associated
with the public hearing, but is related to staff,
agency, and public hearing decisions. This has been a
mounting problem which has caused, in part, our large
amount of increases in cost and time schedule.

And there has been a fecling that while the
Commissicn has a regulation on its books relating to
backfitting -- T think there is a clear consensus that
that particular regulation has nct been implemented with
any vigor with regard to staff proposals to change
matters that have been previously determined. We are
not saying that there aren't reasons vhy past decisions
shouldn't be revieved or re-examined. We are saying,

however, that ve aeed some rigor with regard to that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC,
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matter.

It is out of that basic approach =-- and I
would te glad to have other members c¢f the committee
perhaps talk to that at this time -- that we wvere able,
I think, ts relate to the proposed Standardization Act
in the manner in which we did.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Would perhay. any other
members like to comment?

MR . ROISMAN: I would just add to that, sort
of if you will a further elaboration of the question of
stability that at least from my perspective, that one of
the important reasons for doing the reform is that the
hearing process and the total review process has
demonstrably failad too often.

The number of times that the Commission's
hearing boards, appeal boards and even the commissioners
themselves have concluded that a plant vas essentially
okay either for environmental and safety reasons, and
then discovered that they had not found out what was
really vrong with it. Plants get cancelled on the basis
of considerations which were arguably to be part of the
environmental review process. They vere too expensive,
they veren't really needed, there were alternatives

available.

A system that has got as much attenticn tc it

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY, INC.
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as a decision on whether or not to build or operate a
nuclear power plant should, given the number of times
the Commission has had to make that decision =-=- which is
not great, cay, compared to the number of times other
permitting agencies make permit decisions =-- should have
a better track record than that.

There is something fundamentally wrong with
the system if it doesn't happen just once or twice but
happens on a much more extended basis. And the safety
matters, of course, are of great concern. 3ut the
economic considerations that result in cancelled plants
because considerations were not properly made at an
earlier stage are equally of concern.

I think that that has toc do as much with
stability as anything else. The failure of the decision
to be more likely right than not is a fundamental reason

why the process should be made better.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2348
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COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Anycne else?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I do not want to hold
Yyou up any more, but at some point I wonder if ycu could
address whether these sorts of problems that you have
raised are problems that need to be dealt with by
sharpening the management cf the agency or are protlems
that need more structural solutions, changes in the
statutes and so forth.

MR. CHARNOFF: T will try to address that in
certain areas when I get to that today if you would
like. I would say just partly in reply to something
Tony mentioned, I think I too am concerned with the
question .f how do we make errors, if you will, in the
decisions.

. I must say, though, that I wvould approach this
problem a little bit more modestly in the sense that I
am not so sure wvhat ve can do with the process is going
to be able to provide better decisions with regard to
some of the gquestions we ask of the process.

And particularly, I have in aind some of the
issues that Tony wvas concerned with; namely, hov did wve
fail to predict more accurately what was going to happen
10 years down the road wvhen we advanced arguments for
why ve need a plant or why ve 40 not need a plant.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Perhaps before we get

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE S W, WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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into tha areas of disagresement, you could gquickly
summarize the concensus areas.

MR. CHARNOFF: That was not a disagreement; i
was an observation that I thcught was philosophical.
Namely, that we ought not to ask of the system more than
it can deliver.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I suspected it might
lead us into a longer discussion.

¥R. CHARNOFF: The proposed act clearly is
intended to encourage the location of preapproved
designs on preapproved sites and limit the process
related to approving that to something called cne-stap
licensing and then, parenthetically, to give the
Commission -- it is intended to give the Co-nission
something called more authority to control or direct its
hearings than it nov has in existing legislation.

I think stated in that conceptual framevork wve
do not disagree that that is a desirable goal. Our main
concern with the proposed act is that it is so focused
in on that that I think it has failed and we think it
has failed to deal with the realities that are related
to those kinds of proposals.

We think that if one is to perform the
regulatory process an agency just gets so many chances

on the Hill, it seems to me, to apprcach that kind of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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! qQquestion that it ought to be done in a2 large sense

2 rather than a narrow sense; that is, we ought not to bte
3 fragementing the proposals.

4 So the one basic observation we make is that

5 it is important to take into account not only the

6 proposals that ar2 involved in the proposed

7 standardization act but the other proposals that we have
8 not yet seen which may, frankly, may remove or modify a
9 nuaber of our concerns. 3ut those relate to the

10 administrative reforms, and we are told perhaps

11 additional legislative proposals.

12 We think that any such proposal should require
13 for one explicit consideration of the purpose of the

14 public hearing insofar as we are dealing with that. We
1§ think that in that regard, while ve have attempted to

16 list some of the possible purposes of the public

17 hearing -- and by all means we did not list exhaustive.;
18 what might be a complete list -- but among those that we
19 discussed we easily concluded on a consensus basis that
20 the purpose of the public hearing is dispute resclution.
21 We think that the sharp formulation of the

22 purposes of the public hearing helps answer or will lead
23 to answers to a aumber of other gquestions related to the
24 conduct of the public hearing. For example, if one

25 focuses on the guestion of dispute resolution, it

ALDERS UN REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
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inmediately focuses on th2 guestion of how dno you define
at the outset what the dispute is, how auch information
must you have at the outset to establish that there is a
dispute.

Now we did discuss, in answver to your guestion
Commissioner Gilinsky, whether one needs legislative
relief towards this matter or whether one could do thirc
by internal reform or better management. In our view,
it probably is sterile to argue, or unproductive to
argue, vhether the Commission has this authority in the
present vords in the Atomic Energy Act as amended or
whether it does not. Because wvhat ve are looking for,
again on a consensus basis, is to attain the objectives
in such an explicit manner with sufficient backing from
appropriate authorities, i.e., Congress and this agency,
that ve remove or reduce the chances of litigation and
contentiousness down the road on some of these matters.

Certainly the hearing format and the hearing
mode has been a contentious matter in the past. We
think Lt is time to make the Congress face up to the
gquestion of what kind of hearings it vants with respsct
to nuclear powver plant liceasing.

In that regard, we think that the exercise of
discussing purposes is very impcrtant and should be an

integral part of the proposal. We think, toc, that the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC.
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statute or the proposal should include explicit
consideration cf NEPA and other environmental matters
and see how that fits into the various proposals.

We discuss this in our paper in the context of
early site reviewv. There are important NEPA and
environmental matters that could or could not be
considered or should or should not be considered at the
early site review that really need clear delineation at
the outset if we are going to understand howvw the process
vorks. We are not necessarily talking about
modification or amendment of NEPA, but we are talking
about integration of NEPA. This may not necessarily
reguire congressional approval, but it certainly would
be vell if the proposal vas advanced to Congress in such
a way that its avareness of it would give sanction to
what you are proposing to do.

In this r2aa-], ve found that the proposed
legislation was just silent on this matter. It could be
again that that would be handled in the administrative
reform package. In our view, those questions are
important and require explicit consideration nov.

The third matter that I wvould focus on is the
question of stability or stabilization of design
decisions and regulatory requirements. We think that

there has tc be some articulated reasonable standard for

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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liriting reopening by the Staff or by third parties cof
issues that have been resolved between the Staff and the
licensee or at a gublic hearing or vherever.

The industry has been beseiged at this point
by changes in requirements and informational
requirements to the point where it has significant
effects. Now maybe it is that the technology is nct
mature enough to enable us to attain the degree of
stability ve require. Perhaps that is what all this
means, perhaps not. To the extent we are allowing
plants to continue to be operated and to be licensed, T
presume that ve are at a stage of maturity that is
beyond that. So that ve need a formulation that is
rather strongly articulated which serves in the first
instance at least as a guide or a directive to the
Staff.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: How do you interpret
the failure of the present backfitting rule. As you
say, it is not applied, or very often at any rate.
Would a nev rule be dealt with differently?

MR. CHARNOFF: I think this dces become a
management gquestion. Our proposal, by the way, just to
respond to that, is one that calls for a strong
management initiative. That is, wve do not accept the

formulation in the proposed legislation which includes a

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY, NC,
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standard which ve think is just prcne to further
litigation and contenticusness.

What ve really call for is a strong insistence
by you gentlemen as Commissioners that at least as to
recommendations by the Staff that there be a rigcrous,
intelligent, rational process made at a high enough
level fipally within the Staff where there is an
articulation of the proposed change; the reasons for the
change; th2 ba2nefits of the change; the costs or
consequences of the change, whether they be financial or
vhether thay be technical; the impact of that particular
change from a safety standpoint on the particular plant
in such a vay that you as a Commissioner reading that
paper could reasonably conclude that the Staff has
thought its way through clearly with respect to any of
the changes that it is proposing.

We think that the failure to see that -- and
ve have not seen that as a regular matter -- has been a
source of great concern. We would apply the same logic
to changes advanced by third parties and to some extent
to changes proposed by applicants once an approval has
been made. We think that approvals, once made, if the
process has been reasonable, gives some degree of
assurance that that approval is right. And there ought

to be a very strong burden on those who wish to make

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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that change.

Where ve ccae out is that we need an internal
strong management directive that the raticnale be
articulated forcefully. I am mindful of, to some extent
in my cwn personal view, a deficiency, if you will, in
the ACRS process. I for one had always thought the ACRES
vas a great process, but they have failed insofar as the
ACES report is concerned. The ACRS report is simply
conclusorye.

I think that if ve had insisted that that kind
of organization or this type of process ve are talking
about nov in backfitting had required not a
one-paragraph or a one-page or two-page type report but
a sufficient number of pages to include the rationale
for the decisions it is making, that that decision
process would be significantly improved.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Just as a slight aside,
I suspect one of the problems with that last proposal is
that the .-ACRS letter represents something that at any
given time 10 to 15 people can agree to, and as a result
it tends not to have a lot of that detail because -~

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: All of whom are trying
to catch a plane.

(Laughter.)

COMMISSIONER AHEABNE: #hen you begin to put

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
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in all that detail, the length of time it would take to
get the letter out would increase substantially.

MR. CHARNCFF: I have no doubt that that is
true. As-a personal aside, going back to the early days
of the ACRS I remember I vas counsel to it for about twe
neetings and I made this recommer lation to it.

(Laughter.)

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: But you are persistent.

MR. CHARNCEFFs I have been patient. But I anm
not making the proposal nov for the ACRS. You knrow, it
is interesting because the fact is that this committee
came at this problem that you presented to us from very
many different persuasions, if you will. We wvere able
to deliver vhat I consider to be a reasonably good
document in terms of an exposition of views. We had
about 3 months to do it and it vas not a 3-day exercise
but I think ve tried very hard to do it.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Yes.

MR. CHARNOFF: I think what we are nov talking
about is not the ACRS.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Yes. I understand.

MR. CHARNCFF: I am really talking about some
place reasonably high in the Staff apparatus that getr
the proposals and insists upon that articulation of

rationality.

ALDERSON REPORTINGL COMPANY INC,
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COMMISSIONEF AHEARNE: Ycu mean gomething
similar to thes system we now have set up?

MR. CHRARNCFF: If that gets published and it
is available and so on, I think the ansver is yes. I
think that it would work.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Let's see., What do
you mean by that?

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The CRGE process.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: What do you mean Dby
"gets published™?

MR. CHARNOFF: I think people should see those
papers wvhich reflact the viev of that committee that
says that.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: That sounds
reasonable.

MR. CHARNOFF: It seems to me it ought to be
out.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Let me contrast --

MR. CHARNOFF: I am not asking for public
comment on it cr anything else. It does seem to me
there is a prophylactic value in getting papers
published that serves to require a lot more rigor in
reconmmendations.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Keeping a record of

the administrative decisions.
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MR. CEARNOFF: Yes.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Let me contrast two
things, Gecrry, that you have 1iscussed. You menticned
in response to Coamissioner Gllinsky's question about
vhether ve could make these changes in the general
process or whether a statutory change vas required. You
pointed out that it was really time to have it addressed
in the statute and you felt it vas probably not
vorthvhile to argue about whether or not we could make
the changes.

MR. CHARNOFF: I wvas referring there, of
course, to the hearing process. I am not necessarily
including this last matter.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I understand that. But
nov let me transfer over to the backfit issue. It seenms
to me you have a similar type of situation; namely, can
ve do this by our own regulation or should wve put
something into the statute. I am a little puzzled Dy
your ansvers. They seem to be different in the two
different cases.

MR. CHARNOFF: Let me say I do nct have any
objection to a stabilization provision in the statute.

I think that it would be well to have it, given the fact
that ve have nct been terribly satisfied with the

regulation that has been on the books for the last dozen
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years or so.

I 4o not see any need, though, for legislation
for it, but I do not think there is any objecticn to
having Congress face that gquestion toco because there is
an inherent gquesticn in here. The inherent question
iss Is it possible and reasonable for this gcvernment
tce insist upon certain changes in new plants that it is
does not insist upon being imposed on old plants.

This bothers a lct of people in terms o dces
that mean old plants are less safe. It may be true, and
it may not be true. But the conceptual problem inherent
in that kxind of position, it would be vell to have
Congress address. In that area, a baéktit provision or
concept might be very useful.

It certainly is not essential. Whereas the
public hearing process is such that so many people get
involved in that and there is so much judicial reviev cf
that that, in our view, clear consideration of that
matter by the Congress could only be helpful rather than
detrimental, whereas in the backfit area I do not think
there is any objection to having Congress address it. I
do nct know that it is essential.

Certainly, I wvant to speak for myself on that
because I do not recall any discussion in our group of

congressional attention tc this particular matter.
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ICNER ASSELSTINE: But, Gerry, you are
0f the viev that the fundamental problem in the backfit
area is not the standard, not the decisional test that
is set forth in S50.109, it is a management problem in
the wvay that that decision is reached by the agency.

MR. CHARNOFF: I think that is right. ©0On the
other hand, I think that we do have a fundamental

problem with the standard that is proposed in the

proposed statute. [ think we all agreed that the

standard that wvas proposed in the proposed statute would

probably lead to more contentiousness and probably
assumes too much as to our capability to gquantify risk

at this point to provide any part&culér benefit.

I think that it would just slow things down or

cause more dispute vhen ve are trying to focus on the
merits of issues rather than on procedural methods.
COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: It is worth saying,
and I am sure everyone here is awvare of it, but
nevertheless that one reason for the tremendous amount
of backfitting is that we just got going very fast, ve
increased ti'e size of reactors and the complexity
rapidly on the assumption that if things turned up that
ve needed to change, ve are going tc change them. And
inevitably, they 24id turn up, Jjust because that happens

every time you get into a new technology.
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MR, CHARNOFF: I indicatedi that, that this
might be a reflection of the degree of maturity of the
industry. On the other hand, there is something called
a rash of changes that comes up sometimes that doces not
necessarily reflect the thought that we are trying to
ask you to impose uapon the Staff so that thers is a
discipline not Jjust to reduce nuaxbers but to mak: sure
they are vorth doing.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I agree with you.

MR. CHARNOFF: We can find historical reascns
for this, and ve can relate it tc the matter you have
discussed, we can relate it to TMI. But ve could alsc
find, I am sure, that at times poople.have pet schemes
that they think are wvell and ocught to be pushed.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Oh, sure. ¥We all know
that. And I think it is also true that one needs to
face the question of the extent to wvhich you are going
to change the reactors that are already built as opposed
to making chang2s in the future.

For myself, I do not have any difficulty in
applying 1 different standard to the ones that are built
as opposed to the ones that are going to be built. We
do that throughout industry with airplanes and
everything else. But it always comes down to a matter

of degree: How different? And then you often have a
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dispute.

¥2. CHARNOFF: 1You have touched on an
iaportant point that I did not yet relate to, which is
that ve do feel tnat the backfit problem is not just a
problem as defined in the proposed legislation which is
a problem related to standardized plant approvals. If
anything, that backfit problem applies in spades tocday
to plants in being, both in operation and in
construction, and a handle has to be gotten on that.
This is not a plea to reduce changes, it is a plea for
disciplined changes.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Just to keep this in
perspective, would it be correct to siy that you did not
examine the structure that we have been attempting to
put in place with the CRGR?

MR. CHARNOFF: That is correct. We did not.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: So ve should not view
the comments you are making as a conclusion that the
current system we are trying to put in place is
inadequate?

MR. CHARNOFF: I think wvhat ve were trying to
say is that the system that has been in place over time
has not worked.

COMMISSICNER AHEABRNE: Yes.

¥R. CH3ARNQOFF: Some of us, naybe all of us,

ALDERSCN REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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are mindful of some of the efforts you have been making,
and we have not raviewed that from any standpoint.

COMMISSIONER AHEAERNE: Fine. I just wanted tc
make sure e had that.

MR. CHARNOFF: That's absolutely correct.

MR. ROISMAN: I think onme thing in reference
to Commissioner Asselstine's question regarding the
present standard, I think that in our proposal wve do not
suggest necessarily the retention of the standard but
propose something, if you will, what we think is more
pragmatics Basically, that you should never change a
previous 42cision if the statute does not require it;
that, in other wvords, one of the thinés. the reason the
Staff or an intervenor or applicant would go through a
process of saying I would like to make a change is to
show through this rational statement why the statute,
vhether it is for environmental or safety reasons,
requicres that the change be made.

The present standard is sort of aore like a
threshold of substantiality that gets you into the
question of deciding whether to have that change at
all. What ve are saying is, do not vorry about the
question of the chireshold so much; make a statement that
is rational, that lays ocut all of your reasons, and at

the end show why the statute requires the change. If
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the statute does not require the change, it ought not to
be made.

COMMISSIONEE GILINSKY: But it will alvays
come down to the judgment of pecple in charge.

MR. ROISMAN: Absolutely.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: And the discretionary
standard is going to be a general one.

MR. EOISMAN: That is right. But what ve vere
trying to 45 is get avay from the premise that I think
is in the propcsed legislaticn, and it is in the present
rule as well, that by the use of some magic combination
of words you could somehow or other get around the fact
that it is ultimately a matter of judgment, and that the
only real test on all the judgment is to ask the person
or persons making the judgment tc give a full
explanation of why they reached that conclusion and see
if doing that produces a change in their thinking.

The lat2 Judge Leventhal in many opinicns,
some of which vere written about decisions of this
agency, stressed the value of stating a rational basis
for making decisions as actually helping tc ventilate
the thinking process of the decisionmaker and maybe
making the decisions better. I think all ve were trying
to do is sort of apply that concept to proposed

changes.
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Sovw there was a second factor. That was that
a prerequisite to a change getting intc this categcry,
if you will, was the principle that the change related
to a matter which had been totally resolved before and
that the only issues that resained with respect to the
matters were 2ssentially the inspection and testing
decisions that had to be made.

50 that if you had a situation in which under
current law a construction permit type decision were
made and the decisionmaker withheld final decisions and
s2aid this is a tentative decision which we dc¢ not have
all the information on, as you are authorized under CP
decisions to do, then the change requirements would no*
be the sane.

It wvould not be any restriction on the ability
to make a change there. But if you have said, T have
locked it up, tiis is a final decision, and you have
enough information that you can say that intelligently,
then these backfitting or stabilization standards would
be applicable.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The second case is the
one that would apply were one to extend this kind of a
standard to current plants.

MR. ROISMAN: Yes, that is right.

MR. REDMOND: I would Jjust like at this point

ALDERSON REPCRTING ZOMPANY, INC,
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maybe to make a clarifying remark that touches I think
on some comments that you made, Tony, and it is also
reflected in our summary section. I believe perhaps the
summary is a little too strongly stated on this guestion
of what changes would be consicerad approprirate or
allowved.

I belisve the threshold level that they are
required by statutory requirements is perhaps too
stringent, particularly in the case wvhere the proponent
of the change is the applicant where there may be
e@conomic or technical value in the change, but
nevertheless the change may not lessen in some sense the
overall safety of the plant.

I think the body of the report elaborates a
little bit on that, but I think in the executive summary
it perhaps comes out too strongly that there is a common
threshold which is very severe which would be applicable
to all parties, including the applicant. And I think
that perhaps is too strong a simplification.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: You are saying that
you, if I read the statement saying that the proposed
change is required to meet statutory requirements, you
are saying one would be hard-pressed to find a statutory
requirement that the plant be economic?

“R. REDMOND: That is right.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
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COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: And 2s a consequence,
if the change did not affect the safety but was for
economic reasons you are concerned that this would not
meet this criterion.

MR. REDMOND: There cculd be many reasons wvhy
an applicant may have proposed a change which would ncot
lessen the overall safety considerations but may have
some intrinsic value, and I do not think the applicant
should be precluded or put too heavy a burden on
proposing such 3 change.

¥R. CHARNOFF: TI do not think wve were
eliminating the cperative effect of section 50.59, whi~h

doces functicn in this area to some extent.
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But I think we are talking about any of the -~
what Tony had in mind and what I think I had in mind
vere any significant safety matter once decided cught ¢o
remain decided, but that still leaves a lot of roem for
some of th2 matters Bob was Jjust referring to, and the
operative effect cof a provision such as Part 50, 10 CFP
50.59.

MR. ROISMAN: Let me say one thing of concern
on that issue. What Bob has expressed and what I
expressed are not exactly consistent. That is because
ve were not exactly in agreement on the point. I think
that vhen you open up the can of applicant proposed
changes that "keep the level of safotf at the sanme
point,"™ you begin getting into that very complicated
and, as best as I can determine as a lawvyer and not as a
technical person, tctally unresolvable problem that if I
increase the safety cover here by a factor of X, and
reduce it over here by a factor of X, dces the total
safety of the plant remain the same or not?

I think it has something to do with apples and
oranges. So I don't think Bob and I are really in
agreement, and I think, frankly, the committee kind of
finessed the point.

I think what Beb was making clear wvas in the

summary, w2 may not have had enough finesse on that
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particular point.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: You see, Gerry, even
this committee operated as --

MP. CHARNOFF: One more meeting would have
done it.

(Laughter.)

MR. CHARNOFF: Let me touch on twc other
matters if I can and then turn the floor over. We
considered the proposal that was n the draft with
regard to the deferral on energy determinations to an
agency such as FERC. You will notice that wve were
rather negative with regard to that specific prcposal.

I think it should be understood that we think
the idez of deferral to othar competent agencies where
other competent agencies function wvell with adeguate,
fair processes is something wve do not oppose. We vere
puzzled by the need to push for the energy
determinations to be made by FERC, when to the best of
our knowledge, FERC has not been making those
decisions. And to the best of our knowvledge, those
kinds of decisions, even if erroneous, are made better
by the people in the local region and not necessarily by
the people here in Washington.

COMMISSIONER SILINSKY: Are you saying there

are better ones out there?
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concerns Tecny so much is that people said yes here, Dbdut
they really said yes out thers guite a bit, too. The
process is difficult and the problems of projecting need
relate to 50 many matters, and it is not just a guestion
of what will the demand be, but what will the factors
that affect the demand --

. COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I think the logic
thare vas averyone cf these bills starts off saying
energy generation is of interest to the federal
government because it crosses state lines and so forth.
The electrons don't knov where they are coming from.

And it used to go on in the earlier drafts that the need
for pover would be delegated to a particular state body,
andi that seemed to me to be inconsistent.

MR. CHARNOFF:; Some of us think there is a
question with regard to hov to best handle proposals
relating to large plants which might service cne or more
states. I think there is a problem out thare. That is
my personal view.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Our attempt to resolve
that problem was to go to the closest available body
vhich could cross state boundaries.

»!R. CHARNOFF: But we felt that that problem,

vhich is really not unigue to nuclear, shculd not be =--
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ve should not try to resolve it through the nuclear
reculatory refora process £or tve reasons.

First, there are a lot of considerations out
there that apply, vhether the proposal is nuclear or
sthervise. Seconily, because of the politics ¢f the
situation. And this is a small part, if you will, of
the regulatory reform problem.

We coull sees -- to the extent we are such
smart tacticians on this matter, ve could see
difficulties in moving the regulatory reform package
through, and tackling, if you will, this very small
problem from a nuclear standpoint but very large from a
lot of other standpoints. That would probably paralyze
the possibility of getting this through.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Let me point out first
that as long as you admit the possibility that the NRC
vould have to do some of it =-- which is the case -- if
you say wvell, let the states do it, there are some
states that don't require a need for powver
determination.

ER. CHARNOFF: That is correct.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Then the NRC would have
to maintain the expert ability to do that. We haven't
been all that good in the past. And I would thinxk it

would be usaful for us to try to restrict ourselves to
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400 VIRGINIA AVE . S W . WASHINGTCON. D C 20024 (202) 554-2345

e T e e e e T o e ST L



10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24

25

37

things wve might be good at.

MR. CHARNOFF: We are not saying that you
should stay in the business of projecting need.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The second Juestion is
vho should do it? And that is where ve ended up running
into various similar problems that have been discussed.
There are state boundaries that have to be crossed.

Tony, 2 fev minutes ago, mentioned one of the
difficulties he saw failing in the process of
addressing, which vas an accurate projection of need. I
would suspect that in the future, that might even be a
more contentious issue of vhat is the real need. We
vere tryiny to find some otqanization}

Now, you might say well, why nct go to the EEA
vhich is in the business of forecasting need. If it is
still there, that might be an option.

I think our approach was to try to find some
organization which would be more likely to be expert at
developing a good projection.

MR. CHARNOFF: A number of us have gone
through the NRC hearings wvhere at a time, at least early
in the NEPA world, you did invite FERC or the FERC
predecessor, FPC people, to testify on behalf of your
own staff witnesses. I don't know of anybody who is

particularly thrilled by the guality of that particular
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performance, and I think that to say well, we are not
very gosd, let's 3ive it to FERC, is an interesting
response.

I think we are not saying -- and I think this
group recognizes that this agency really should focus on
the significant safety and the significant environmental
matters and not 3ot distracted by these other matters.

However, the question that you are trying to
resolve and the response that you propose to it is very
troubling. Because the problem goes much beyond the
area of nuclear. And FERC just doesn't strike us as
being the right answer.

There may be an apptoptiate'nced for a
regional entity or state entities with more competence
or states where they don’t deal with it, but I think
maybe that's a gquestion you should pose to the Congress
and not try to respond to it.

MR. EDGAR: I think there is another
perspective on this. I think you should start with the
question of what do you mean by certification. In my
mind, certification connotes some formal process of
approval of a capacity addition. I can only speak
secondhand froe conferring with some of my colleagues
who practice in this area.

FERC jurisdiction today over electrical rate

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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ma*tters is rather limited. It is largely confined to
wholesale rate matters, and the amount d5f 2lactricity
sold in the United States that passes through scmething
that could apprcach a certification process at FERC is
rather small. And the "certification decisions™ as ve
know them in the United States are made primarily at the
state level, and vhen they are, there is a
non-uniformity as among Jjurisdictions concerning the
type of certification and the nature of the
certification in scope and even procedural differences.

If the intention of the bill is to confer new
authority on FERC, in my mind that is a much larger
issue, and that should be explicitly Statod and that
should be studied.

When I grappled with this problem, I could see
the central logic of reposing the certification
authority in an interstate authority. But I would
recommend strongly that you talk to FERC firsthand and
get their view on what Lheir current jurisdiction is,
vhat their current practice is, and wvhether this is
workable.

I do not consider sending a FERC vitness over
to an NRC proceeding to constitute certification. On
the other hand, there are many state agencies, public

utility commissions in the United States that do certify
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capacity additions, do it well, do it relialdly. And in
ny view, thers would be no reason at all that the NRC
could not reliably and properly rely in such a
certification and accept it without further review. Zut
I think the2 question needs a little more fundamental
study.

It may be impractical, but I think FERC is a
starting point to give you some insight into what is out
there as far as the existing practice.

COEMISSIONER AHEARNE: It turns out FERC has
send us comments saying they do not have the statutory
authority.

MR. EDGAR: That is what I thought.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The general sense of
their lettar is they are not particularly interested.

(Laughter.)

MR. EDGARs And nowv that you offer it -~

MR. ROISMAN: I think you have identified,
Commissionar Ahearne, an aspect of the problem that wve
vere also avare of, vhich is that vhere the state is not
going to do it, what de¢ you do.

I think one thing wve wvanted to state strongly
vas that vhere the state does do it, you ought to let
thea do that. Or if they have a regional a2ntity that

does it, you ought to let the regional entity to do it.
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And that in a vay, there is a built-in protection., The
utility can't go ahead unless it has what the requisite
requirements say. Perhaps you can dump the issue of
vhether you can build a plant in Wisconsin to supnly
power to Minnesota, but if you have to get the
permission of both states to io it, that takes care of
the problem. You either get two yeses or one ne and
throwv the preject out.

With respect to those places where the state
or regional body is not making it, rather than loocking
necessarily to FERC =-- and4 what you really want to do is
you want t> recoanize what I think is arn obvious <act,
that the Commission has done a miserable job when it has
had to dc its ovn "need for pover"™ considerations. In
fact, I don't mind stating on the public record it 1is a
disgrace, and the rec.rd proves me right.

But wvhat you can do is go and contract with
one of the states to do it for you, if necessary.
Maryland, Steve Long's state, has done a fairly credible
job of this. They have a pretty good system wo~king.
Before you go hand it over to FERC and say here is a hot
potato; we have never solved it, and FERC has already
told you yes, neither can ve -- go to the people who
have been in the business.

Ultimata2ly, it may dbe that in the best of all
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possible worlds, you would like to have national eneray
pclicy done by a naticnal body, but it seems to me that
will come from tha bottom up, not from the top down. It
will come only when the states decide they wvant to go to
regional bodies and the regicnal bodies decide they wvant
to go to a national body, and not frem up here. And
then 1f you try to stick anything in that looks like it
vas trying to establish a national body, I think that
the prediction that Gerry made is more than apt. This
legislation would never see the light of day. Not
because it wvasn't meritorious, but because you wvould
have added to it that one little issue that touched on
the rights of states, and ycu have representatives of
all those states who have to decide whether to approve
this l23yislation.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Just because it is a
public record, as you mentioned, I think I wvould have to
say that perhaps our record is as bad as you described
it to be, but you and I both spent some time a few years ’
ago looking at a lot of people who did predictions and
as I recall, no one wvas doing it wvell.

MR. CHARNOFF: I wasn't talking about the
accuracy of it; I vas talking adout the auality.

(Laughter.)

It doesn't matcer if it is accurate, as lecng

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC.
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(Laughter.)

COMMISSICNER AHEZARNE: Go ahead, Gerry.

MR. CHARNOFF: The last nmatter I would like to
talk about is a thread that runs through most of our
comments that relates to something called flexibilitv.
We have found in the proposal some language here and
there that smack2d of some what wve would consiier to be
rigidity that was unnecessary.

For example, -- and this one is neot in the
legislation itself but it is included in the legislative
history of the analysis ~- talking about whether or not
standardization or one-step licensing should apply.
One-step licensing might apply only to standardized
plants or standardization and so on shouald only apply to
== I think the language was -- essentially complete
designs for whole nev nuclear plants to be located at
multiple sites.

It was our viewv that the concept of regulatory
reform should be addressed to the question of where
there is a significant enough guestion related to a
discrete matter that can be resolved, the process ought
to allov for the matter to come to the agency for its
resolution so that one dcesn't have to deal with

essentially complete nuclear plants for the purposes of
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finality. One might deal with substantial parts of an
essentially complete nuclear plant but act ir their
entirety.

One doesn't necessarily have to limit
standardizaticn to a plant design that would ke used at
multiple sites. Cne cculd envision =-- years back wve
talked about nuclear parks. One could envision a
standardized design good for ten to -~

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I think the multiple
sites was really intended to mean for multiple use; that
you simply knewv at the outset that this was elicible for
nultiple use.

MR. CHARNOFF: Multiple use at one site.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Or other sites,
vhatever. In other words, you expected to build more
than one, or at l2ast wvanted permission to build more
than cne.

MR. CHARNOFF: Well, obviously standardization
should*have that concept that we are not locking at a
single plant.

On the other hand, ve thought that there is no
reason why one-step licensing couldn't apply to a
complete custom plant, if you have, or an applica-: has
a proposal to build a plant that is, from a design

standpoint, of that degree of finality that your staff
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COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I don't think it vwas
intended that it woculd nct apply to a plant for which
you had, that degree 0¢ Zipality of design. The point is
simply that that design wouid, once it had received that

pproval, would be eligible for further use.

¥%. CHARNOFFs The standardization I wasg
talking about =--

COMEISCSIONER SILINSKY: At least, that is my
thinking.

MR. CHARNCFF: I think ve would agree. It
seems that the legislation is cast in the context of
those kinds of rigid facmulacions that are probably not
central to vhat you wvant and would limit its beneficial
usa2.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY:s But 34 does seem to »e
that the noticn of having a design or -- ve can't say
the final design; that means every 'ast bolt and so on;
that is why ve say essentially final design -- as soon
as we figure out what that seans. I think that is an
important concept. I don't think you can give
substantially final approval gantlil you have wvhat is a
substantially final design.

¥R. CHARNCFF: We didn't quaccel too much wish

that. We did grapple a 1li:tle bik, and ve came up wisa
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a probably useless foraulation that is wore than the
PSAR and less than the FSAR. And the term "essentially
complete final™ doesn’'t I think offend any cf the
conversations we had in our group. I think we vere
troubled more by the fact that that was addressed tc
something called 2 whole or essentially whole nuclear
plant.

Tﬁe early site formulation seems to be to
either give a complete review or a complete sign-off to
an early site, rather than to pieces of it if somebody
has portions of it. It is that type of approach.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: It has to de pieces
that can be separated reasonably.

¥MR. CHARNOFF: The conventional one we talked
about for esarly sites, ve talked about the seismic
requiremens of the site. We sav no reason why an
applicant, vhether it is a state agency or a local
agency or a utility or anybody who is acquiring sites,
could not come to you and get a determination as to what
the seismic requirements for that site would be.

That is a separable, discrete type of
question. The legislation docesn't quite entertain
that. There is a provision towvards the back of the
section dealing vith early sites that probably reflects

an intent to allow that. But it wasn't nearly as
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1 explicit as it cught to be.

2 COMMISSIONER GILINSXY: I think there you are
3 Jjust getting into the difficulties of having 2 lot of

4 piecess of reviews around, and it may be that one can

§ accommodate that and it may be that sometimes thev

6 cannot.

7 MR. CHARNOFFs: It is conventional today to

8 talk about the benefits of the marketplace. 2ut in our
9 view, the marketplace does provide a number of

10 restraints. W®e really don't think an applicant fer an
11 early site review or a portion of it or a design would
12 come up to you with a lot of fragmented pieces because
13 it is expensive to him as well as to the agency. So

14 that the marketplace does have some restraints

15 somewvhere, and ve thiak that it would focus in on the

16 discrete portions, and you would have the reserved right
17 to entartain any other thoughts to decide what is

18 discrete enough to decide --

19 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: But you don't want to
20 preclude that.

21 MR. CHARNOFF: We don't want to precluds that.
22 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: When ve start talking
23 about pleces of the plant itself, it is a little harder.
24 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: That seeas to have come

2§ up also in the comments, the distinction lPetween NSSS

) ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC,
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and the balance 3f plant.

¥R. CHARNQCFF: Yes. There are interfaces but
there are values tc having that available for review, it
seems to us. And certainly, it ought not tec be
pracluded by legislative fiat.

COEMISSIONER GILINSKY: From osur point of
view, you vere talking about stability and not opening
these issues up again and so on. Everytime you are
talking about pieces, at some point you have to put
together the pieces. Sure, you have parameter ranges
and everything elsa, but you really have to check again
wvhether it all fits together. And the more pieces there
are, the more interfaces there are. They increase
rather amore rapidly.

MR. CHARNCFF: And I don't disagree with wvhat
Tony said before, either. We are talking about that

‘antum of material that allows for enough finality so
that you can intelligently sign off on it. You may have
interfaces you have to look at later, but once you have
that, that is finally enough for you to look at. And
your process ought to be open for proposals.

Whereas, the legislation is cast in language
that may not reflect your intent, but is cast in
language that would suggest somebody has to come forward

with the whole thing to make this work.
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MR. ROISMAN: I think our concern was to leave
ycu the flexibility. It may be that particularly those
of us who are lawyers here -- Bob might be able to deal
with you on the merits, Commissioner Silinsky.
Certainly, the rest of us can. But if an applicant
comes up to you and says look, I think I have something

that is discrete enough, and here is my reasoning and my

explanation, and deals with the concern that there might

be an interface problem later on because the applicant
doesn't wvant to come up with a proposal that will have a
relock down the road. So they will aave to think that
through.

If they ¢ me up with that, the legislation
ought to give you the option, if you vant to take it, of
saying hey, that looks like a good idea. Let's give you
a discrete reviev on that particular aspect of the
design or aspect of the site or aspect of the
environmental issues.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Discrete review meaning
final approval?

MR. ROISMAN: Yes. You now have it, and that
is it.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Subject to checking
all the interfaces. In other words, ainyone that comes

this wvay has to understand the degree of finality is
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any other wvay.

¥R. CHARNOFF: That is correct, but that
reminds me of another thought. When ve were locking at
the one-step licensing proposal, it seemed to suggest
that the one step would involve approval, and then
perhaps nothing else needs to be done. What ve were
recognizing is (a) that the one step nay not be total
because there are certain issues thar can't Pe handled
at the early stage, and (b) there is necessarily sonme
Juestion that is zo0ing to be looked at by this agency.,
and the legislation ought to be clear that everybudy
recognized that so that nobody is kidded by that
proposal.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I must say I go along
vith one-st¢p design approvals, but the more I think
about this subject the more I think one does not want
one-step approval. It may be that you don't want
hearings at these other steps; that may be a whole
separate issue. You may vant to have a hearing at a
certain stage. Other things are set for hearing; other
things are note.

But I think that particularly as the glant

jets close to operatisn, thers ought to be hold points.

I den*t know that I would call it licensing approval,
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but at least hold points at certain stages. I think
that is the way it is done in a lot of places in other
areas, and as a plant stars operating, that is the first
time all of these things come together with the design,
the pecple and everything, and there ought to be formal
checkpoints, it seems to me.

MR. CHABNOFFs I think you are probably
correct, and I don't think we would disagree with that.
I think you have said something that is very important.
8yt some of us had in mind at least when wve talked about
the function and the purpose of a public hearing, that
there will be certain places where you have tc say here
a hearing is appropriate, and here a hearing may not be
appropriate.

I think all of that is what eeds to be
addressed in this total package called regulatory
reform. We do have a hiatus in nuclear power plants.

We have time to do it. It is in that context that ve
think all of the guestions that vere inherent in your
particular last observation really need explicit
consideration. And perhaps all of them or a substantial
part of them have to be addressed by the Congress,
because there is room for debate on these issues.

MR. REDMOND: Gerry, I would just like to add

that in our diszcussions I think our concerns on this,
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going from one-step licensing to multi-step licensing, I
had the concerns you had atout the interfacing problenms,
and it does give some proliferation of regulatory
activity.

I guess I wvas persuaded, though, in the final
analysis by the arguments for flexibility and the fact
that the Commission would reserve the discretion as to
vhat kinds of issues they would consider for individual
consideration and approval. But again, to preclude in
the language of the act that kind of flexibility seemed

to us to be perhaps going too far.
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COMYISSIONER AHEARNE: I do not think there is

any chance. I doubt if the Commission would endorse,

and I am sure the Congress would not approve, a proposal

that would say that one-step means that once approved, S
to 7 years before constructed and going into operation,
the agency never looked at it. That just would not
happen.

MR. CHARNOFF: The draft doces not include
anything like that either.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Sc the concept on
one-step is really talking about the hearing process and
recognizing that there has to be agency approval in a
different mechanism.

MR. CHARNOFF: Maybe there .s a final peint I
should make: that ve wer2 very concerned that when it
came to the question of the hearing function, wvhen it is
to be available and so on, this proposal has kind of a
backdoor approach to the question. I think these
questions of the nature of the hearing, when it is to be
alloved, when there are not to be present and so forth,
are all sorts of questions that the legislation nmust
4eal wvith. That is important not only toc get a national
consensus, it is really very important for those who
propose to step into this particular area to know what

they are facing.
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While there are risks in presenting those
juestions, it ssems to me that we have to ieal with
those guestions as a scciety and get that clarified, sc
that rather than take it as a backdoor approach and then
perhaps giving the Commission mcre authority to do this
with rulemaking authority, that it might be subject to
judicical review.

These are the kinds of questions that Congress
really ought to address. I think the best thing we
could do is to present these kinds of questions
intelligently to the Congress and let them debate thenm.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Let me ask. You said
as part of the purpose of the hearing, you seii yo2u
thought it ought to bde principally, if not solely, a
resolution of disputes among parties. Congress must
have had more in mind wvhen they made hearings mandatory
at the construction permit stage. I think originally it
was at the operating license stage, and they backed away
from that.

You are saying ve ought to back away from the
construction permit stage. What would you say has
changed since Congress put that into the law?

MR. CHARNOFF: That calls for a speech, I
guess. But when Congress mandated the mandatory hearing

in 1957, that was one of the conditions of the
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Indemnification Act. It really arose out of a specific
accident, the handling of the PRDC application by *the
then Commissicner. It was, in effect, a price that that
Commission had to pay; namely, that there would be a
statutory ACRS with a statutory ACPS report that wvould
have to be disclosed and that there would have to a
public hearing.

Congress was just bent in 1956 and 1957 on
getting that agency decisionmaking that reflected itself
in the Commission's ds2cision in 1956, I guess it was, on
PRDC cut in the open. They Jjust vanted an open record.
Thet later became the vehicle for something called
public information, public education, public acceptance,
during the early 1960s. Do not forget that whole period
of time was one of basically one of uncontested hearings.

The difference has been that we have a have
more contentious society since the late 1960s. We have
many issues that people have become concerned about, and
that activity alone has changed <¢he nature of the public
hearing.

But beyond that, nuclear povwer is no longer
the great secret that it was in the late 1950s and 1960s
vhere one had to sell the product. There are lots of
plants out theres today. The public, generally speaking,

is avare of that. So to approach this now and say, is
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this the same as in the 1950s and the 19€0s where public
education are getting it out in the open was the sole

issue would fail to recognize that it is really a rather
mature industry even if it is not mature technologically.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Let me ask from
another ;oint of vievw then. Suppose Wwe vent with this
formulation and said the purpose of the hearing was to
resolve disputes and the Commission seems tc be telling
them now not to look into anything on their own. Would
it really change things an awful lot? Are the boards
really pursuing things all over the place?

ER. CHARNOFF: Well, let us just examine the
sua sponte guestion. Cilearly, if the guestion is that
the adjudicatory program is designed to‘:esolve disputes
coming to the agency from different points cof viev,'
thare really is no room for sua sponte review in that
sense.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Suppose you eliminated
that. Do you see a big change in the hearings?

¥R. CHARNOFF: I thinkthe next big change that
vould come about would be the concentrated attention on
what it is to get a contention admittad. I think in the
early days when the issue vas one of let us allow public
education to be the primary or a primary purpose, this

agency adopted a number of rulings in a number of cases
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vhere if the board or the appeal board could deteraine
that a particular contention was marginally acceptable,
which was the common slogan at the time, it was admitted
vwith almost nothing to speak for it.

I do think that if we are talking about
dispute resolution, that connotes or carries with it the
concept that there has to be almost at the inception a
sufficient showing to show that thereAroally is & live
4ispute that this agency has an interest in hearing. I
think the practice has been guite uneven, even though
this agency has spoken a little better in those respects
of late. But I think the practice is still quite
uneven, and that would make a bg difference, yes.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: So there ycu see that
as an important difference in wvhat sort of contenticns
are admitted rather than the sua sponte area?

MR. CHARNOFF: I am not ranking them. 1 think
they both propose questions with regard to the functicn
of the hearing and how they wvork.

COMYISSIONER GILINSKY: In terms of the sense
of time and effort?

MR. EDGAR: I would like to respond that you
have to use Gerry's phrase, "an uneven practice.”™ Scme
board chairmen will treat that hearing as ; trial ancd

~ome to a conclusion and get the evidence finished and
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yocu finish. Cther board chairmen view the function
rather broadly anld in certain instanca2s, putting aside
the term "cua sponte,” will conduct the hearing in such
a way so that it is clear that the function of the
nearing is to serve as an independent review or
overcheck 2n the Staff, not to simply resolve the
lispute.

In my mind, the most fundamental thing that
could be done with the hearing process is for clear
management direction to be established. Once you have
established that direction, then you will have at least
some prospa2ct for a uniform result. But today I do not
believe that the message is entirely clear.

You have made several sua sponte decisions
recently on review, and the message is becoming clear.
But until you do that, I do not know how you can manage
a process and expact a unifora review throughout that
process until you answer the gquestion what are ve doing
this for, why are we there?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I would have to say
for myself, I do not see it as gquite the clear blue
light that you see it.

MR. EDGAR: No. And let us not misunderstand
it. By simply stating the purpose, one does not bring

about dramatic improvement in the process. The process
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itself has inherent difficulties. It is 2 difficult
process to manage, and I do not think there is any magic
solution.

All I am trying to suggest .= that that is the
starting point. If you do not start in the right place,
you are not going to 2nd up in the right place.

MR. LONG: I see a pitfall toc statutory
prohidpitions to sua sponte reviewv, though. I agree with
the main body of the committee that that should not be
the primary function, because I do not think it would be
served adequately by the hearing board. I think review
of *he Staff's analysis probably is me-2 of a management
probles within the Statf or the Commission.

On the other hanu, a statutory prohibition to
sua sponte reviev is going to put the ASLE members in a
rather strange povrition as they see things they think
are possibly relevant or may have been r=ally initiated
by an admitted contention but may be a separate issue in
themselves.

If ther2 is a statutory provision., you have
opened up a whole new area of litigation after the board
decision as to wvhether or not they properly heard that
and as to whether or not they properly rendered a
decision on the whole licensing question.

I think ve may be getting more litigation out
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of the statutory prohibition. So I would urge perhaps
an indication for a change in directicr but nothing that

can be litigated in the statute.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: How doces that happen?

MR. LONG: I wvas discussing this with an
attorney yesterday to try to get a better handle on it.
It is fairly infrequent, as I understand it, to have
either an administrative law judge or any other Jjudge
limited in what they can consider in making a decision.
If such a limitation were put into the statute just
given, that there is a very contentious situaticn that
almost any handle that can be used to delay, if not
reverse, a decision is quite often taken.

I a®» ur7ing that something that can be argued
4as an indication that improper evidence was admitted to
the decision, that that kind of arjument nct be allowved
to be made unless there is really a good reason for 1it.
And I do not see that reason, I do not see vhere the
hearing boards are bringing up improper issues.

Tony's separate statement in the back was
alleging that the TMI hearing process at the operating
license stage would have been improved by the additicn
of the incidents that occurred very close to that actual
hearing just before could perhaps have improved the

hearing had they been brought in. I do not see that
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necessarily an intervensr woull have been in a positicn
to bring those in, but an ASLE member may very well have
been,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I will have teo say for
myself, the way I view it is that these board members
are sitting there in my place, and I find it rather
avkward to tell them that they cannot loock into
something that they think is really important. There is
a standard in the regulations. Maybe that threshold
should be higher.

But to tell them that they cannot inguire or
follow something they think is important from the public
health and safety viewpoint is something I carnot go
along with.

Let me just add that I think taere does need
to be Commission review, even if it is a rather
abbreviated one that the Staff resolved. Aand if there
were rather formidable review by the Commission, then I
think one can do avay with the process in the hearing.

MR. EDGAR: Let me suggest this. [he very
point you just made is, I think, a good one. But let me
ask you, what do you do if you find a safety problem? I
think what you 40 is to refer it to the Staff and then
the Staff, if there is a problem, will take action.

Harold Denton has the authority to issue an
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order to change a license. The IEE can go out and £ind
out what the problem is. Why does the problem have to
be interjected into a trial-type proceeding?

COMMISSIONER GILINSXY: It does not have to
be. I am not going to say it does.

MR. EDGAR: Why could the board, if they found
a legitimate concern, not refer it to the Staff for
resclution as you 7ould do if you found that?

COEMISSIONER GILINSKY: Well, I might or might
not. You know, once you get into a hearing, the parties
adopt points of view, and they hold them rather firmly.

One of the cther things I would do is I would
take the Staff out as a party in the hearing. Then I
think c¢his approach aight be a more workable one.

MR. EDGAR: Sure. I thiank it would be. And
perhaps if we established the purpose unigquely as to be
dispute resolution, that again would be consistent,
removing the Staff as a party.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: But I think when the
Staff takes a very firm position in the hearing and says
something is not absolutely required or is required or
vhatever, you cannot then just refer some new
develcpment to them and, with all due respect to thenm,
be sure you are going to get a fair hearing for the

Staff on that nevw suggestion just because they adept a
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certain point of view.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Could I step in for a
moment? It is 11¢25. I would like to give Gerry a
chance tc make any last comments he wants and then let
the other members of his group make comments. And I am
sure that ve have some additional guestions.

MR. CHARNOFF: I think I have really spoken
enough. I would be happy to just turn it over to the
other members.

I 40 vant to say that I think assigning this
problem to our group was a challenge to us, and the
contributions that everybody made to this panel vere
substantial and the ability cf all of us to wvork as wvell
as we did tcgether was really a very pleasant experience.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Other members?

¥R. LONG: I think may opinion is very close to
the central opinion of the ccamittee. I have two areas
of reservation, both of which I believe have been
discussed pretty much.

To just enumerate them, one was the sua sponte
review prohibition; the other was the problem of
defining a sufficiently discrete part of a nuclear stean
supply system that you could really make a decision
ahead of time and not exacerbate the problem that the

regulatory staff is already having in seeing
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sross~-linkages ani interconnections for common-mode
fajilures. That is, different scenarios come up, they
fa22l they have to 1eal with different incident scenarics.

On the other hand, I think especially when you
get into the siting side of it, there are things that
come up that are on the critical path. Again, I think
it becomes a matter of management rather than statutory
design that the Commission should probably retain the
flexibility through the statute but be very careful how
it exercises that flexibility by management.

MR. EDGAR: I expressed my views on several
spacific subjects. I am again in accord with the
centrzl ctheme of the report.

Commissioner Gilinsky raised, I think, another
fundamental guestion: wvhat should ve do
administratively, what should we do by statute? With
on2 minor axcepticn, I 4o not think there 1s anything in
here tha*t you need statutory change to implement. And I
will identify that. The value of having Congress act is
that some of the policy implications are aired and
decided probably by the body that is best equipped tc
decide those functions.

There are three things that Congress acting
will dos: one, it will provide some impetus for

implementation; two, it will provide some permanence;
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and three, it will inject permanence into the systenm.

I think the latter point is a key one in
connecction with the one area where I think vou need a
statutory change. In my view, there are three
priorities here for the Commission, whether it is
administratively or by statute: backfit, which ve
discussed 2arlier, and I think that ought to go
administratively;

The purpose of the hearings, which wve have
discussed, which I think you need a minor statutory
change on that mandatory CP. You have an inconsistency
there. If you say that the purpose of the hearings is
dispute resolution, then you aust go back and clean up
the mandatory CP issue;

In teras of format of the hearings, ;hich UL
have not discussed, I think what you heve got is, at
least in my view, the Atomic Energy Act dcves not require
any change in order foq you to apply informal hearings
to either rulemaking or SEN licenses. You have at least
an argument that has been made that no change is
required on CP an OL hearings under the Atomic Energy
Act.

But in may judgment, you should be very
explicit and you should get that nailed down in the

statute. Othervise, the uncertainty that is going to
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pervade the process will effectively hamstring the
ceform effort.

The Sholley case is a perfect example where I
think everybody understood as a matter of practice what
the law was, but wvords in the statute were not as clear
as they could be. Now that needs to be cleaned up.

I would not rely, similarly, on the state of
the Atomic Energy Act for my authority to impose
informal hearings on the CPs and OLs.

And as a final note to that, our committee did
not address in any detail the specific format
questions. But I would like to express a personal view
that I would strongly urge you to consider a reforn
vhich slants the format of the hearing away from the
trial-type process and toward more informal lechanisis
for consideration of issues, he it a hybrid hearing, e
it a legislative hearing.

But my personal viev is that, given the nature
of the issues presented, that the trial-type process .
does not wvork effectively ard, indeed there are

preferable means for resolving disputes of this nature.
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COMMISSICNER AHEARNE: Bobd?

MR, REDMCND: I believe I have already made
some qualifying remarks in our report that I thoucht
needed to be made. But for the record I would Jjust like
to say, speaking for myself -- and I am sure the other
committee members -- I commend the Chairman on the fine
job he has done in ccming in with this report in a
timely fashion.

MR. ROISMAN: I think on the question of
dispute resolution, ve were all in agreement that that
was the purpose for the hearing. I think where wve would
have disagreement is if and when we wvere asked as a body
to address the guestion -- well, what flows from that.
And, of course, in our report we don't really address
that questioa.

1 wrote separate views on one thing I think
flows from it, but others were, in effect, expressed
today. I don't think it necessarily means that you
eliminate sua sponte reviev. I think the guestion of
vhether you have it or don't have it is more semantic
than real.

In the real world, a memker of the hearing
board that thinks there is a question that he thinks
ought to be answered before the hearing is completed

doesn't need to be told that he has the right to sua
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sponte review in order to get the ansver. He is a very
powerful individual in that hearing and he can plant the
bug in somebody's ear and make sure the issue gets in
thare one way or the other. S0 if e is concerned

deeply enocugh, it will be there, so [ don't really worry.

I think precluding it and saying you cannct do
it, cosmetically doesn’'t sound very good. It sort of
says hear no evil, see no evil, speak no evil.

But on the juestion of whether or not you
should raise the threshold for contentions, I don't
think that is related to the gquestion specifically of
dispute resolutions. You can have a dispute that starts
as then-Judge Burger said in the '"nited Church of Christ
saze¢, a5 merely a coaplaining vitness. That was his
standard that you treat a "intervening party as a
complaining witress." They make their statement and
then it isposes on the agen~<y an sbligation to
investigate the chargqes. Or vhether you have to come in
here+with 3 prima facie, and if you don’'t have a prima
facie case you can't get in. Either one involves
4dispute resolution, and the threshold ties into a
different issue.

And there is one that I think the committee
4i4 not reach agr2ement on and I wrote a separate

statement on; that is, how do you get the guality of the
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disputes you are resolving improved. We really don't
touch on that in the main report. I think the reason ve
have this disagreement is that wvhile we all agree there
should be iispute resolution in the purpose of the
hearing, what we don‘'t agree on is why. Why should it
be dispute resolution.

I think the reason it should be dispute
resolutlion is because they are real dispute; that
despite ACPS and staff reviews, they are not resolved
yet. There is a need for an independent body, and the
hearing boards are that independent body, to look'at the
issues that the parties think are important enough that
their resolution needs to be made by somebody else, and
resclve the;.

If that is the "why” for the dispute
resclution -- in other words, that there are real
disputes that have not been laid to rest yet -- then I
think it follows that every effort should be made to see
to it that the resolution of the dispute is based uapon
the best reasonably available information and evidence.
That does not happen nov and it does not happen for a
variety of reasons.

One, it docesn't happen because of the people
wvho are involved in the hearing. Only two of thenm

usually have enough rescurces tc present all of the
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evidence in support of their particular position; the
staff and the applicant. And the staff and the
applicant, in *he great majority of cases, have the sane
position.

That is nct an immoral result; it is not one
that is necessarily objectionable. You can understand
how it happens in the nature of the staff review that
the applicant changes a lot. But the appliant and the
staff are very contentious if you compare what the
applicant proposes and what the staff and applicant
agree to. The staff knuckles down under a lot.

The other society, the people that didn't
agree with the vay that issue was resolved, usually
don't have the same level ¢f resources.

Ncw, I have often talked about, and this
Cormission has cften cons.dered. should you give thenm
roner so that if their resources don't at least match,
you give them equal access. Ana 1 am becoming
increasingly avar2 thrat that is an unpopular position.

CONUISSIONER AHEARNEs: Particularly about a
mile and a half dovn the road.

ER. ROISMAN: That is right. It has not sold
vell, even though thz cCoammission has racommended it
twice. .

S0 it occurred to me that from my own
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perspective, I, too, wasn't thinking about it as
intervenor funding. That again went to the question of
why, if the rsason the intervenor is in the hearing is
to "give them a chance to have their say”, then the
intervenor fundino makes sense. Give them enough money
so that they can say it as wvell as they can. I don't
see that as a reason for the hearing.

The reason for the hearing is to resolve these
disputes. Well, it doesn't matter that the scurce of
this legitimate dispute happens to be a little old lady
in tennis shoes who, as Dolly Reingold did when she wvas
involved in the Seabrook hearing, read an article about
earthquake probabilities in a magazine and thought gee,
I vonder if this plant has an earthquake problem,-or
whether it comes from an esteemed scieatist who has
spent years studying this particular proposal and comes
in as an intervenor in the heariag. A dipuste is a
dispute. It deserves, if it has merit, full
consideration.

So vhat I have proposed in separate views that
David Stevens and myself basically agreed on was a
mechanism by which, vhen there is a dispute there and,
in the judgment of the board, all the informat'on that
could be reasonabdbly presented wasn't availadle, that

some mechanism should be provided *to make it available:

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON D C 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

11

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

19

21

S

24

25

that there should be a vay =-- and there are many
different ways to do that.

You could say to the staff go ocut and get us
additional information. It might be a type of study, it
might be 3 particular individual, ve want to hear Cr.
Smith on this question, or some ccmbination cf those.

Or the board itself would simply say okay, we are going
to retain some people and go to a consulting firm. You
might go to the ACRS as consultants or something like
that. Or to say to the party who raised the dispute who
didn't have the money to present the expertise, you
pr2sent th2 expertise, and if when you have presented it
it has made a substantial mark on this record that ve
think is iaportant, wve will reimburse ycu for the cost
of that,.

Any one of those, it seems to me, accomplishes
:he sare ra2sult. Now, that would not be a valuable
thing to do 1if thare¢ vas no evidence or no significant
evidence that there was sume value to having that kind
of dispute resolution; if everything is okay, if the
hearing is nothing but an unnecessary adjunct put in
there as a result of wvhat ve nowv probably 21ll agree wvas
a group of reasons that are no longer valid.

The licensing board on a number of occasions,

the appeal board on a number of occasions, has pointed
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to the hearings and the value they have had in improviag
safety and environmental matters. No nne is closer to
the process than they.

I think it would bde unfair to suggest that

vell, why wouldn't they say that? Their jobs depend on

it. If you ask any of them, they would tell you their

job is mean encugh as it is withcut fighting to keep

ite I think they woeuld say from their perspective, it

generally has happrened. There hasn‘t been a marked
change in plant design or environmental protection.

In addition, ever more dramatic may be the
issues that got raised and wvere no* adequately presented
and ultimately wvere proven to have been correct. If you
go back through the history of Coummission decisions in
the 1970s, you will find testimony of experts who vere
unable really to presant the bast case. I was familiar
vith some of them because I put them on the witness
stand and I know what they couldn't 4o because of their
lack of tine and resources to do it, ar in some cases,
because they wvere not expert enough.

But you will find people predicting in 1872
that the Seabrook Nuclear Flant would ren into severe
economic problems -~

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I have to step in.

This is one of the financial procecsses.
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ME. ROISEAN: T think that th2 process that wvas being
talked about at that time wvas only a year or so before
the plant actually began construction. And the delayrs
that have transpired since that date are not traceable
to the process, bacause svery chance that the intervenor
had to get an imjunction, you guys have ret.rned it.
They never got an injunction.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Well, it is a longer
arjument. As I recall, there vere stops and starts and
stops and starts.

¥R. ROISMAN: But not stops and starts that
vere from the process we are talking about.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I am just talking about
the prediction that it was going to fun into financial
problenms. ‘

MR. ROISMAN: I don't want to argue with you.
You guys might even get to see it again.

(Laughter.)

I will submit that vhen the opportunity comes
and if the Commission is interested, I could very easily
have presented to you documentation that will show that
vhen individuals are making predictions about why the
company had financial troubles and wvhat steps it would
have to take, --

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You know, you are

ALDERSCN REPCORTING COMPANY. INC,
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taking an example of something wve decided really ought
to be ther2 in the first rlace.

YR. ROISMAN: I mentioned that R.EB. Briggs,
who is a hearing board chairman, had raised the gquestion
of radiation-induced embrittlement in pressure vessels
at Indian Point Number 2 in the 1970s, emegency planning
issuyes that have been raised consistently that after
Three ¥ile Island suddenly became the vogue, and the
Commission issues related to a variety of safety
features from electrical connectors on down to other
kinds of issues that have been raised and never
adequately, never thoroughly, never completely
addressed, and that the system would have benefited
tremendously.

This stability wvhich all members of this
committee and I think the Commission members feel as
vell feel would be a desirable thing would have
benefited if enough information had been there.

I think what is happening in the discussion of
the reform proposals is a failure to appreciate that no
matter how much you make the system smooth, you cannot
make it better if you do not attack this fundamental
question of the gquality of the process.

Arguably, you can take the public out of it

altogether and still improve the guality, as long as you
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recognize that thara woull be times vwhen the staff and
the applicant would not put in':he information that an
independent decisionmaker might think mnught to be there
in order ts resolve certain types of problems.

You are set up in such a way that the staff
and applicant are not supposed to do that. The
applicant certainly is not going to volunteer the
alternative decision on how you design the plant. And
the staff doesn’'t do it because their function is =--
they have seen it as ultimately to defend their pcsition
not to complete the record.

If you shift the staff's role, as Commissioner
Gilinsky suggests, and don't make them a party to the
proceeding, then maybe their job becomes filling in the
gap, vatching the record and saying wait a minute, there
is a gap here; ve are going to £ill that in with sonme
additional informaticn. Then your need to go outside
the staff's resources to provide additional information
goes down dramatically.

The proposal I make doesn't preclude the staff
from putting that information in all on its own for
submitting to experts' point of viev vhere there is
legitimata disagreement, saying this is a dispute that
exists, here are the experts that have the two pesitions

on it; we will listen to what they say, resolve it, and
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let's move on tc the next issue.

If they don't do that and there is an expert
out there whose view is pertinent, the board ocught to be
able to get that in and complete the record. I had
initially considered -- in fact, the record will show
that I would not support the refor*s in this proposal --
if there was not a mechanism by ich ve could improve
the resolution. My separate view do not state that.

The reason they dor t .s that as ve went
throvgh th2 process of 1o <ing at the reforms, I became
convinced and am convinced that the value of those
reforms is, in some wvay, unrelated to this other
question. I think they would be good, even 1f we don't
improve the quality of the hearing. I am not sure that
the margin of improvement would be very dramatic wvithout
addressing the question of guality, but I think that
they are worth 43ing.

That is not to answer the question whether
that makes them politically saleable, but that ansvers -
the question for me, personally. So although on the
record of the committee I have put in the caveat, I
think that as long as they are as ve have propcsed thenm
in here and there are some really critical compromises
in there, if you will, to me that if you changed one of

them I might =hanz2 my opinion about that. But they
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weren't compromises that were made. So at least
personally, I don't hold to that.

Lastly, I want to make guite clear, as T think
the other members of the committee have, in nmy
participation on this committee I represented only what
views I had. At this point, I have no clients that
relate to this issue and Lif I had, I wouldn't be
representing them here. So my views don't necessarily
represent the views of intervenors wvhom I no longer anm
in the business of representing, and they may very well

have c«ifferent views on these matters.
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COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Addressing that last
peint, I kov for myself in the names that I have
proposed, and agreeing on the final selection of peocple,
I vas not vieving it, and I know the Chairman was not
viewing it as ycu people representing a series of
clients. We wveren't looking at you representing the
State of ¥aryland or you representing intervenors, or
George the group of utilities o:r :.nat Bob represented
the university. It was more that you people had, ve
believed, expert knowledge of different facets, and ve
were really asking for an advisory group to bring in
your individual expert knowledge, and I think that's
vhat ve ended up with.

Let me ask a fev questions, and I'll see if
the other gentlemen have any.

First, I would have to say that I found myself
in substantial agreement with your report, so therefore
I cannot really begin to ask a lot of questions about
why did you say somethinge.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You might have the
WIONg ansver.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: They finally got the
right ansver.

(General laughter.)

COMMISSIONER AHEZARNE: And seldom 40 you ask a
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studert who agrees with you -~

MR. CHARNOFF: Look, we are very flaxible, and
we will change that, if vou would like, to put you in
that position.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: But since I had in the
past led the Commission or proposed to the Commission
that ve had endorsed twice going forward with intervenor
funding, and I have been blocdied somevhat in the OMB
and Congress defending that, I found myself more in
agreement with Tony's dissenting views than the separate
views of the rest of you, so that while I was in
substantial agreement with the points you make that the
federal government is funded by the taxpayer and in
theory the NRC stuff is representing the citizen, I
agree wvith that in theory, but I think the point,
nevertheless, ends up that many times institutions don't
really have the term that you have used frequently this
morning, the flexibility to look at an altarnative
approach vhen the institution has basically, at least
ane segment of it, reached its final position. And I am
sure you have seen that in many places. I have seen
that in a variety of government agencies. By the tinme
the decision reaches the top of the organization, it is
very, very difficult to get anything else looked at

because so much irguing has had to take place.
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Now, many government agencies fund the kind of
alternative examination Tony wvas talking about. They
4on't call it intecvenar fundingy, they call it hiring
outside consultants or getting a consulting contract,
but in essence that is what happens.

So I guess I would bde interested in perhaps a
little mcre expianation of why you disagree with what
Tony has just said. .

I have read your views, but perhaps -~

MR. CHABRNOFF: Let me try a first response. I
appreciate what you are saying, that is, that there is
something -alled administrative decision inertia; once
made, it is hard to turn things around.

I have twvo reasons for being concerned with
let's use the term intervenor funding, otherwvise
formulated by -- Tony has a different cast than that.
One is that in response to this question of hov does one
monitor the staff, the Congress a long time ago
established the ACRS as a statutory group to provide
that ocutside consulting, vise man type of overviewv.

To ay mind, that institution hasn't been used
to its best capability in teras of providing that kind
of reviev, and I wvould like to see attention paid to
that because I think the competence is there. I am not

sure the challenge has been there, nor that they have
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met the challenge.

Second, I think that there is Jjust too much
that is random in the concept of let's have something
called intervenor funding from time to time in order to
check on the quality of the staff. The need to check on
the staff and the institution is apparent. The concept
of doing it at random doesn’'t appeal to me because I
think it deceives us.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: But just to jump in,
Jerry, that wasn't the proposal Tony just described. I
thought what he was just describing -- that's why I wvas
asking for a response to what he described to focus what
he thought he was covering was a mechanism. If an
alternative issue has been raised, another issue, an
alternative approach in which more information is
requested, that there would be some way of getting
that. That was not really an audit of the staff, it
vasn't a check on the staff, it vas a mechanisa to get
further explanation.

MR. CHARNOFF: I think that's right, but I wvas
responding to the way you put the question, namely, how
does ona protect against this instituticnal ipertia?

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The momentum has been
built up and given direction, so nov the inertia is

there, and a proposal to deflect has been raised. How
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MR. CHARNOFF: First of all, I think I'a guite
sympathetic to the view of having the staff removed as a
party, which takes avay some of the sting from the
issue, but I guess I come at it because =-- naybe I'm
getting oli =-- because I'm cynical about experts, the
concept that Party A raises the issue and therefore
there is a dispute, nov there ought to be a call upon

some expert. There are a lot of Phe.Des out in the

|
|
\
|
|
1
|
do0 you get that strength?

country. We have produced a lot in the United States,
and I've found that =-- I'm not angry at Ph.D.s. 1It's
very good.

(General laughter.)

MR. CHARNOFF: But I do think that what
happens -- :

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: You demean my limited
currency.

MR. CHARNOFF: Spend it now. All of our
currency is getting diminished.

I have a lot of difficulty that a party to a
dispute needs then to call upon the tribunal before he's
present, to bring in the so-called expertise that is
lacking. The reason I say that is that I do find that

it is very hard, despite everything that lavyers try to

do or pretend tc 4o in terms of qualifying or
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disqualifying experts, to limit, if you will, the
availability of the pool of experts that ought to De
called in. I see in the proposal Tony has macde the
potential for vastly more litigation, namely, the
failure t> call upon this expert or that expert or
enough other experts when in theory this process does
call for raviaw by an Applicant, reviev by a staff,
reviev by an ACRS, and still another level that may Dbe
undefined and unquantified, carrying with it the
challenge that would be inherent in a decision to call
in Expert X or not to call in Expert X or not to call in
Y and Z in addition as experts wvhen if a party has
sufficient ability to rise to that threshold that says
that there is an issue, then that ability also ought to
be sufficient to put the matter before the tribunal
without trying to fund that concept ani saying
government, we need still a third and fourth level of
funding for it.

I am troubled by that because I think we would
approach the concept of dispute resolution in an overly
simplistic manner. The fact is that there are very
strongly h2ld views on a lot of the issues that come
before this agency, and there is no question that
disputes will be presented and they will pass that

threshold. And then the strong issue will be, well, ve
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haven't called upon all those experts that are out
there, and ve havan't called upon enough cof them.

At some point we need some sort of internal
restraint, and the internal restraint is when is enough
enough? I am afraid that particular proposal that is
before us that I have disagreed with in my separate
views conflicts with my idea of what 2 representative
government is all about and conflicts with my concern
that ve would not be able to draw the bounds arocund a
particular issue2.

It is for that reason that I am opposed.

I guess the others of you here also joined
vith me on that.

MR. LONG: I guess I'll lead off on that. ¥y
feelings on this are predicated on a bdelief that there
are real issues and then there are wvhat I call unreal
issues that appear in most of the licensing hearings.
There is an element in the hearings that has to do with
delay or especially with inflation levels as they are
now actually preventing by the wvay.

So I see a spectre in wvhat it has proposed, if
the intervenor can bring forward the vitnesses and the
Licensing Board as considering vhether or not those
vitnesses are really presenting something that ve really

end up wvith a cadre of experts or perhaps semi-experts
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operating an a ~contingency £fee wnhich to me would really
exacerbate the problems we have in the hearings now. It
is really a pragmatic feeling that the mechanism that
Tony has proposad just r2ally would not improve the
quality of the dispute resciution at the hearing.

It is an interesting alternative to provide
the ASLBE members a little bit more authority to seek
expertise. They can now direct staff to bring
information to them, and I have seen it done. They may
perhaps need scome prcvision for funding to bring
expertise from outside the staff, and that may be worth
censidering.

That is the sur of ny vorries and thoughts on
that.

MR. EDGAR: I won't repeat the written vievs
nor do other than endorse Jerry's points. But there is
one other perspective on this question that Steve's
remark prodded my memory.

As ve have looked from time to time over the
last fev years or so at the intervenors' funding
proposals, and as I have looked at several of those
proposals, I have seen practical problems of
implementation. I have seen some philosophical
disagreements with ths proposals, and most of them wvere

predicated on the fact that there can be a substantial
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contribution to the racord, and that that is a vorthy
public purpose, and therefore it ought to be publicly
funded.

There is one other outlook that perhaps might
be worthy of consideration. It also assumes that there
are a great deal of potentially worthy disputes out
there that if people had the means to raise, they wvould
raise; that there is a large population of issues that
are missing from the Staff's reviev and from the ACRS
reviev and the applicant's analysis.

Now, rather than to debate whether that is
true or not, ve could have differing views on that
subject; why not put it to a market test? In
conventicnal forms of litigation of certzin types, the
pravailing party gets fees. I would think at a bare
minimum, if you want public funding, that the iirst and
primary prerequisite is to prevail on the merits ci an
issue. I have yet to see that surface in any form, wav
or shape. That would at least test experimentally for
you vhether there is a legitimate premise there, that
there are lots of unansvered issues.

Then, going beyond that, the question of the
Board retaining experts, it seems to me that the Staff
has a great deal to do. They have a great

responsibility in their role as the Staff. I strongly
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favor that the Staff not be a party tc the hearing, that
in 2any respects, raking the Staff a party to the
hearings diverts their resources, diverts their
attention, and in effect creates the impressicn of a
fixed position. At least ay experiencs has been wvwith
the Staff that the position is not always fixed. If ycu
cemove them from the h2aring, that brings to mind some
of the stability discussion we had this morning. I see
a little contradicticn in assuming that the Staff is
cast in concrete on one hand and then saying the Staff
is backfitting everybody with these rash of backfittings
on the other.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Well, that's all rigat,
George.

¥BR. EDGAR: It seems to me that in those
circumstances that again the Board has a legitimate
safety issue or an intervenor can't pursue it. Matters
like that can be pursued by the Staff. They can be
evaluated by the Staff. But my problem is I don't see
that that all has to be done in a formal hearing
process. We can resolve issues vithout recourse to
trial type procedures.

I think we must presume that this agency staff
can pursue issues effectively and will attempt to make a

good faith resclution of a technical issue. I don't
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think ve need tc have it all in the trial type
proceeding. I Jjust think ve have overjudicialized this
process. 1t has just reached groportions that are just
not serving the public interest.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Bob?

¥3. REDMOND: I guess I would Jjust further add
some support to George's comments. I guess I would
support Tony's point that if ve are gecing to de looking
for an improved hearing process, we certainly want to
try to fini mechanisams that make that the best gquality
type of process that we can. And part of that requires
to have all the significant information available to
resclve the dispute, and I think we ought to do that.

I guess where I would differ from Tony perhaps
is the amechanisa for accomplishing that. Pgain, I wvould
tend to rely on the staff as the objective body of
expertise to consider those issues and relevant
informaticn and come to some recommendation, assuming
that the Staff is not a party to the hearing.
Admittedly. wvhen they are, that presents a different
situation. There must be some mechanism to handle that
special situation.

But the Staff I think needs to be relied upon
as a responsible body representing the public interest

and resolving these technical issues because I think
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they are the experts, and they should manage that
tachnical reviev process.

S0 I do think tha*t that is the directicn I see
in trying to improve the guality, o perhaps make more
reliance on the Staff for that purpose, and thereby
nopefully improve the quality of the hearing process.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Perhaps since ve are
running quite late I will turn tc first Commissioner
Gilinsky and Commission Asselstine.

COMMISSIONER GILINSXY: I have nothing
further. I just want to thank the group for turning nut
an interesting report, and even more, for participat ng
in a very interesting conversation.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I have Just a couple
of questions.

I ya2t the sanse from wvhat you all have said
this morning that wve are not on the right track in how
ve go about apgroaching licensing reform, and what
parhaps we ought to do is tdake a look at all the changes
ve think ought to be made to the process, and then at
that point decide whick of thosa changes need to be done
administratively and vhich »f them need to be dcae by
legislation and which of them could perhaps be done

legislativaly but might vell benefit from legislative

ratification.
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Is that the sense 2f all of you?

(Kads in the affirmative.)

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: A couple of
question; on the form of the'hearing, which is something
you all dii rot address specifically but some of you
have touched upon already.

I guess I vanted to get the reactions of more
of you, if you have comments on the hybrid hearing
approach.

Let me just tell you one concern I have at the
outset, particularly to an exclusively legislative
format. I guess the concern I had is if you have an
issue wher2 you have a factual issue in dispute between
the partis, I have never -- I havcvnot tried licensing
cases but I have revieved a lot of records in these
proceedings and I've had a good deal of experience with
legislative hearings. My own experience has been that
it is somevhat more difficult to achieve a focused
record through a legislative hearing approach,
pacrticularly vhere you do have a clear dispute on
factual matters. I guess for that reason I am somevhat
concerned about going to an exclusively legislative
format vhere you are talking about z fairly sharply
focused dispute on factual issues.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: But, Jim, if I could

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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interject a guestion, that isn't the hybrid hearing, is
it?

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: My sense of the
hybrid hearing is that you would use the lagislative
format originally to identify those issues vhere you 4o
in fact have a factual dispute betwveea the parties, and
then at that point you would go to an adjulicatory
format to resolve those issues. .

COMMISSTIONER AHEARNE: BRight.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: But there vas some
discussion earliar about going to an exclusively
legisla*tive format as wvell.

MR. CHARNOFF: I don't think we presented that
view. I knowv it's not my view. I would agree with you,
and I would be fearful of going éc anything that wvas
exclusively legislative because of my concern with
regard to the number of Ph.D.s in the country. I do
find that =~

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: This is the lawyer
backlash.

MR. CHARNOFF: Cross examipation is really
very helpful in terms of sharpening the issues and
defining gqualifications and so on. I Fhink that it is
an important safeguard that you must preserve. I would

really oppose ibandoning that cross examination
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opportunity.

MR, ROISMAN: I think part of the difficulty,
vhen you talk about the format of the hearing is that ve
all realizs it is really a dog fight down there in the
hearing betveen pecople who are unalterably opposed to
each other. We are not just talking about the kinds of
issues vhere one can say, vell, I can see the other
guy's side, but I would sure like to have a crack at
making my point. You are dealing with people who are
teally going to the mat. There is a lot of
contentiousness.

What troublas me about the hybril hearing =--
and I had a small contact with it during the time I
vorked on the GESSMO hearings, when they vere in
existence, is it looks like they create more places for
that inherent contentiousness to find outlet in
irrelevant issues. If two people are disagreed as to
vhether a particular emergency plan for a plant is going
to be ajdequate, one says it 1s inherently inadequate,
you should never licinsc the plant; the other says it is
perfectly jood, we can put it here, vhat you would 1like
to not have happen is for them to spend any significant
time arguing about peripheral issues, about whether they
are going to argue about that issue. You would like

them to get in there and argue about that issue.
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The hydbrid hearing invites first, a
legislative type hearing. All right, we have already
taken a lot of time on a legislative type hearing. Then
a series of hearings on which of the legislatively
presented points of viev deserve the next step. The
next step, as it was in GESSM¥O, just might be
discuvery. It has gct to see some more information, how
4i4 ycu reach that conclusion, Doctor? We now have
discovery.

Nov we tave another set of hearings on how
many of the next set of issues deserve to move to the
next plateau, the next plateau being ve are going to
have some cross examinations. And each of those
decisions is a point of contention. Each one is one on
vhich the parties spent a lot of time fighting. Fach is
subject to review by a court. And fromr the standpoint
of the Agency, and again, from the standpoint of
stability, the one kind of decision which this agency
has uniformly been successful in deciding, in not
getting reviev of substantive issues. every judge, no
matter hov nastily they may have writtan about the
Commission at any time, you ask them to decide vhether
it should be pump A or pump B, and they say that is the
agency expertise. What they will review is your

decision to keep an issue in, put an issue cut.
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And it seems to me that the hybdrid hearing
will creat2 a nev era of litigation unparalleled in this
Agency that will cause more turmoil and confusion =-- and
cremenrber, I speak ncv from the perspective of a former
intervenor counsel, that every time the Commission steps
in the wrong procedural hole, it is like creating a
little tize bomk. It is ticking. It ticks along going
throcugh a whzle hearing, having stepped in the vrong
hole, and you don't find out that it was the wrong hole
until three years later, or in the case of nuclear
vasts, ten years later, and then all of a sudden, boom,
the thing explodes 2nd hundreds of hours of hearing
time, thousands, are dovn the tubes.

So I thin the hybrid would be a terrible
mistake. What's wrong with the present hearing is wvhat
basically I submitted in that letter to you, John, and
Jia, I think I sent you a copy of that relatively
recently -- wvhat's wrong with it is what you vere
raising before, the guestion of management, not so much
agency management but hearing management. You do have
these two parties who are prepared to go to the mat,
gouge each other, stick each other in the eye. You have
jot a referee in there, but if you have ever vatched a
professional boxing match, some referees let them get

avay vith murder, but the really good guys who dc the
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heavyveight championship, they never le%t them do that.

And you have got some hearing board members
who are very good. You could give them more guidance,
more tools, more help that would enable them to force
these parties who would like to strangle each other if
they had the chance, to act like ladies and gentlemen.
And some of it has to dc with discipline. Nake them do
their homevork before they get to the hearing.

I have been in hearings with some of th2 Dbest
trial counsel that the industry can put up, and still I
vatch those guys sit there and off the top of their head
io cross examination of my experts because nobody told
them that twvo veeks before the hearing they should have
presented a cross examination cutline and say wvhere the
heck they wer2 goiny ani what they wvere about. And I
have committed the same sin. Without discipline, I am
going to spend my time doing other things also.

There are vays to make that contentious
process vork without trying to change the structure of
it and create a vhole nev area of contentiousness. It
doesn't need a statutory change. It does need some
importan“ reform changas, which is one reason I felt so
strongly about talking about these proposals here. I
wvould like to see what the administrative package has to

offer on the hearing prospect, because I have some very
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strong views.

MR. CHARNCFFs I would like to add another
thought on this, if I can.

The problem is -~ now that I've got the
floor.

MR. ROISMAN: You guys are forgetting who is
the referee and who is the boxer. He's gouging again.

(General laughter.)

-MR. CHARNOFF: We have this iebate about
hybrid hearings.

COMMISSTONER AHEARNE: I vas going to ask hinm
and Ceorge what their feelings wvere.

MR. CHARNOFF: Our problems have not really
been, with rare exception, the cross examination time.
The problem has been getting to the hearings. So the
focus on changing from the cross examination mcde to
something called a legislative type hearing is really
nothing more than I think a cosmetic ansver. I agree
vith Tony that you will end up with all those procedural
questions and ve are still not responding to the
problem.

If you have cross examination, maybe the
hearing lasts another veek or two or a2 month. That's
not where our dilemma has been over time in this

particular industry. There have been some rare
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exreptions vhere things have gotten out of order, but

they really have been aberraticns.
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The focus on going to legislative hearings
docesn't do very much.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You used the exanmple
of the GESSMC heacringe. I thought that was always held
up as an example of a hearing in which the board was
doing a good job, where the parties felt comfortable
with the legislative format as opposed to having cross
examination. Am I wvrong?

¥R. CHARNOFF: Well, under the heading of true
confessions, I will tell you that from the perspective
of those of us vho hoped that before the hearing ended,
the President would stop reprocessing, we couldn't have
asked for a1 better format than that. It d4idn't, and all
I had to do was just sit in my office and just let the
string play out.

We had so many places vhere wve could keep the
hearing going on. You see, the legislative witness can
be as explosive as he wants to, and nobody gquestions
him. He can get up and make any irrational statement he
vants.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Wait a minute. The
board is --

MR. ROISMAN: If you remember in the hearing
process there, the first process vas that you submit-ed

your testimony, what you wer2 going to present. Then
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you sutmitted to the hearing board what you wanted thenm
to ask as juestions. The first step of GESSM0 was going
to be that the »ocard would ask some gquestions, so then,
those were submitted and the other parties submitted
ansvers to that, complaining about why your guestions
shouldn't be asked, they were irrelevant and so forth.
And that in itself -~ I don't r2member all the timing =--
that was about three months.

As I remember, we got our testiaony in around
September and ve didn't get the hearing board tc sit
dovn and start the hearings until the late part of that
year or the beginning of the following year.

T.ien after they had asked their guestions, we
had another round wvhen we could then say wvell, your
questions were all right, but you see, you didn't have
the right sting, you didn't follow up right.

COMMISSICNER GILINSXY: Are you saying the
process dragged out more, longer than it would have
otherwvise?

MR. ROISNAN: That is right. If you Jjust said
to the parties, I vant you guys to get in there and I
vant you lawvyers to =-- you knovw, you consclildate the
parties and so forth; all the things I think make sense
in the hearings. I think it would have ended guicker if

it had -- if you had gone directly to that.
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And with respect to Gerry's guestion abou* how
quickly do you get tc the hearing, I thirk the discovery
process is also inordinately long. But I #ill pcint cut
to you that cne of the chief reasons for its length is
the tremendous use of interrogatories which require a
vritten statement and then a 30-day peviod to respond
and then objections and all that, whizh are used
exclusively by intervenors because it 1s all they can
afford.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Let ae 2sk George if he
has comments to criticisa of the hybrid hearing.

MR. EDGAR: Yes. I think tahere is a place for
techniques of cross examination. When 1 hear the
description of tha2 GESSMO hearings and difficulties
encountered, I am somewvhat ;cnsitive to that., But I
also sat through 123 full days personally of hearings in
the ECCS proceedings, and that is not the way to do 1it,
either.

What I think the Commission ought to look £dr
is some means of -- even if it is experimental -- trying
to find a more rational approach. I have been at
hearings where th2 cross examination, as Gerry
indicated, is not all the lengthy. It is pointed, it is

controlled by tough board chairmen, and that process is

manageable.
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The discovery process, on the other hand, for
the most part, I just think it is non-productive.
Applicants file interrogatories against intervenors, and
intevenors say I 1on't know, that is your burden. On
the other hand, intervenors file interrogatories against
applicants an. they have a big pile of information, and
ve generat2 these piles and piles of discovery, but to
wvhat purpose? Is it constructive, is it leading
anywhere?

Well, for the most part, no. It is just
lavyers and technical people all melded together in this
one process, generating information that is not going
anyvhere. It doesn't have a substantive purpcse. Do we
have to put the premium on those types of elements of
the process? I agree with Tony, a deposition will get
you more, nore quickly and more meaningfully.

I[f cost is a problea, and if the purpose of
discovery is really to find the other person's
information, I se2 no reason why tape recordings
couldn't be made under stipulation with certain
safeguards. That is not inordinately expensive, you do
not need a transcript to do that. I mean, that has been
tried in certain jurisdictions. I recognize there are
certain linitations to it, but there ought to be some

searches for a way to get this process in a little more
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manageable forn.

The elements are there, but the process todav
does not work very efficiently.

¥MR. ROISMAN: Let me just say that the point
George is making --

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I have to close soon.

MB. CHARNOFF: You don't know how to get the
floor, Tony.

(Laughter.)

COMMISSICNER GILINSKY: I wvant to announce
that I am addicted to lunch.

(Laughter.)

Y¥R. ROISMAN: The lengthy interrogatories that
George is concerned about are all the vrong kind of
interrogatories, he is absolutely right. They are all
the gquestions you would like to ask the experts
yourself. The only intercogatory you really ought to
ask is give me every document you locked a*. Then after
you have got the documents, then you would like to talk
to the people, then you ought to go to hearing. It is
an intermediate step wvhich slows the thing dowvn.

I don't know that tape recordings are
necessarily the answer, but I think you can see in there
the germ of the source of the big problea.

COMNISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Do arv of you favor
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retaining the staff as a party in the hearings?

4R. LONG: I would say something, one thing in
favor of it. I an not sure I would actually prefer
retaining them »s a party. There has to be scomething
that hangs over the staff's head that makes them put
forth a quality presentation, and I am not sure that if
they are not a party, if they are sort of the
already-approved axpert that the bocard will rely upon,
that that guality may not slip.

CONMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I guess the second
question I had is aren't there some practical
difficulties in taking the staff out? For example,
since they are the authors of the EIS and the SAR?

Isn't it very difficult, as a practical matter, to get
them out?

MR. EDGAR: Technically, yes. I mean, they
ar2 a legitimat2 -- there are instances where the staff
is indispeasable on certain issues. You cannot avoid
having staff testimony. But by the same token if in a
given hearing you have an array of 10 issues, 2 of wvhich
go to let's say ultimate conclusions in the SES analysis
that only they can address, then they would come on with
vitnesses for those issues. But otherwvise, there may be
8 other issues where their presence and their testimony

would not be necessarye.
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MR. ROISMAN:; What you could do is consider
applying the consolidation rule to the staff and the
applicant, forcing them to consolidate on the issues
vhere they have no substantial differences. Then where
they either have a disagreement as in the EIS or SER, =~--
th2y have to be different because one is written Dby the
staff only -- let them make their own presentations.

| COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINEs The question of the
standardized design approvals, it seems to me there is
at least some cost involved in pre-approval of
standardized design, particularly binding pre-approval
in terms of public participation because in many
instances the people who are going to be most concerned
about a facility located in the vicinity of wvhere they
live simply are not going te knowvw at the ocutset when a
standardized design is revieved and approved, and which
design it is going to be. Or if there is ever going to
be a plant in the vicinity where they live.

Do I take it from, I guess, the lack of any
opposition on that point in the report that you all are
basically of the viev that the advantages you get by
focusing on the review and approval of standardized
designs outweigh that cost, at least in terms of --

QB. CHARNOFF: Well, ve discussed that, Jinm,

in the context of there really has to be adequate public
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notice of that standardized design, such that -- I
recall one of our conversations whare utility X came in
with a plant design, had it approved, and then it wvas
proposed for standardization. To the extent that people
in other locations other than that particular utility
had not been on notice before, then the issue might Dde
up for grabs again.

But insofar as what might be called a
conventional standardized design that wvas submitted to
the agency for approval, the notice provisiocons would
have to be very clear on their face as to what their
intentions are for that particular design.

COMMISSIONER AHEAKRNE: But realistically,
Gerry, even reading nevspapers with respect to -- let us
say ve had published in every major newspaper in the
country in the Notice section that a standardized design
hadi been filed for approval. In most areas of the
country, people are just not going to pay any attention
to that unless th2re happaned to be a site established
in which the issue had been raised.

MR. CHARNOFF: There is a risk there, but
there has been an emergency public interest movement
that are somewvhat national t;pe organizations who would
not let that aoment go by.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: As a practical
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matter, I am not sure it should.

MR. CHABNOFF: Or we could turn it over to

"
5]
b4
O

(Laughter.)

MR. ROISMAN: And I think it also somewhat
runs in%to the issue of wvhether the purpose of these
hearings and decisions is to let everybody have their
say, or getting these illegitimate disputes resolved.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Yes. That is the
better counter to> your question.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I guess the last
question I would raise is on the one-step licensing
proposal. Shouldn't ve retain, or should ve retain, I
will put it in the neutral, an opportunity to obtain a
hearing on any issue that cannot be resolved at the
early stage? Issues like wvhether the plant has been
built in conformance with the application or the
license, wvhether the emergency plan requirements for the
plant have been m2t, whether the utility has the
capability and the people to operate the plant safely?
That, it seems to me, as a practical matter will not be
resolved at the initial stage.

MR. CHARNOFF: Our report explicitly
recognizes the fact that you are not going to have

certain issues resolved at that early pre-ccocnstruction
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stage. [ think there is room for discussion, and ve
have not had it, of the type cf guestion Commissioner
Silinsky raised; that is, do all of those issues lend
themselves to an opportunity for public hearing down the
road. I think many do and perhaps some don't. We
certainly 4id not address that within our committee, but
I think that is one of the questions that does have to
be raised.

But we did recognize that one-step licensing
was not a simple one-step operation, because of the fact
that certain issues just are not there at that
particular time.

MR. EDGAR: We discussed, but ve did not ==
three examples you used are interesting because I think
everybodiy saw a problem vwith the emeryency planning
issue. How could you do that early om? So that had to
be an open issue, it seemed. Or, I don't know, didn't
ve reach a final conclusion on that?

MR. ROISMAN: Yes, ve did.

MR. EDGAR: But the first of the iteams you
mentioned, which was is the plant built in conformity
with the license, vas one our discussion revolved around
the notion of inspection and test, and at least wve had
something in mind like what Commissioner Gilinsky

suggested, a series of checkpcints, formal check-offs
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and staff documentition that things had been done in
accordance with the license.

So one issue would be ~-- your first issue
would be outside the hearing process, and the second
would be in under those examples. And as to the first,
if there were a problem generat2d as 2 result of
substantial safety problems emerging, well, that might
be in as wvell.

MR. ROISMAN: I think ve saw the first issue
that if you did the one-step licensing along the lines
of the kind of finality we talked about where the only
thing that wvas left for the staff to do wvas the
inspection and testing procedure, then that issue that
vas left you didn't need to necessarily have a hearing
on. If it turned out that something changed, the
applicant changed it or they said well, ve were planning
to do it this, but ve are going to do it that wvay, you
vould nowvw have an issue.

We broke it down somewhat as to whether it
vould be better to have a shov cause hearing or a
regular hearing on it and so forth. But I think ve felt
that if properly done, a one-step licensing proceeding
with the applicant complying wvith what it was they said
they vere 3oing to do, that what you had left wvas a more

than ministerial category and probably did not need a
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1 hearinge.

2 COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: OCkay. Gerry,

3 gentlemen, I think we all thank you very auch. I expect
4 that we will be taking you up on the racommendation in

5 here, and as ve get all of this put together, perhaps it
6 would be useful to have you come back. I think that

7 would certainly be useful. I certainly mysell am in

8 agreement with most of the things, the points you have

9 made. And also this morning, it was helpful to clarify
10 for many of us, and perhaps we can get a picture of the
11 final proposal we ought to make and the final actions wve
12 ought to take internally.

13 So thank you all vecry much.

14 (¥hereupon, at 12:28 p.m, the meeting was

15 adjourned.) .
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the cbjectives of the change; a quantification of the impacts
and the benefits of the change, to the extent possible; a
consideration of alternatives to the change; and a reascnable
implementation schedule. The purpose of such an analysis would
be to require the staff to set out whether the proposed change
is required to meet the statutory requirements and why.
Organizationally, within the NRC an appointed group of senior
officials should be charged with reviewing and approving each
such analysis. A similar systematic analysis should be
required for changes proposed by applicants and third parties,

to the extent practicable.

As a final note, there was disagreement within the
Committee as to the need for special provisions in regard to
backfits proposed by members of the public. Under existing
law, a licensee has a right to a hearing on any order imposing
a change in a previously approved matter, and as a matter of
logic, Section 196 would impose a burden of persuasion on the
party, e.g. the Regulatory staff, seeking such a change. On
the other hand, when a third party, such as an intervenor,
seeks such a change, his remedy is under 10 C.F.R. § 2.206 and
he would not have the oppeoitunity for a hearin7, as. a matter of
right. One view is that this is fuﬁdamentally unfair, contend-
ing that it results in an imbalance of rights among parties who
may have participated in the initial licensing proceeding.

According to this view, the showing of conformance with the



backfit criteria -- when the proponent of the change is a
member of the public == should be considered by a panel
convened from the licensing board roster of members rather than
by the staff. The majority view is that the Section 2.206
procedure is consistent with longstanding principles of
administrative law which recognize a licensee's vested rights
and the presumptive validity of an existing license. Moreover,
if incentives for standardization are desirable, maintenance of
existing law -- notwithstanding the apparent imbalance of
rights -- would seem desirable.

E. Deferral to FERC with Respect to Need for Power
Determination

The current version of the legislative package provides,
in Section 185B, that

In making a determination on the issuance
of any permit or license, the Commission is
authorized to rely upon the certification
of need for power made by the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission or its
successor. If the Commission declares its
reliance upon such certification, it shall
constitute a definitive determination of
need for the power to be provicded by the
facility for the purposes of any other
provision of Federal law administered by
the Commission.

An earlier version of the legislative package had provided that
"the Commission is authorized to rely upon the certification of
need for power made by competent Federal, regional, or state

government organizations."



The Comnittee considered at length several ramifications

of this proposal, and was able to reach consensus on several

points:

(a)

(b)

(¢)

(d)

There are benefits of regulatory efficiency and
accuracy to be gained by providing to the
Commission the authority to rely upon the
expertise of other government entities in this
subject area.

The legislation should allow the Commission
broad capability to accept need determinations
made by state agencies or other competent
government organizations, as originally pro-
posed, rather than restrict it to determinations
made by the FERC.

This legislative package is not the appropriate
instrument for revision of the extant authority
distribution between the federal and state
governments in the area of public need certifi-
cation for electric power units.

It will be necessary to explicitly delineate (in
the administrative package) the necessary
content and form of any such certification in
order to avoid ambiguity concerning which of the
several f#cets cf a need determination are

covered.
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The Committee considers the need issue to encompass the
spectrum of factors inherent to generation planning. Not only
must future increases in electric power demand be projected,
but means of influencing those increases should be considered
and the best means of meeting total future power demand must be
addressed. Most of these factors, of course, are utility or
region specific; they do not lend themselves readily to broad
federal plans. Some members of the Committee believe that the
existing system of state regulatory authorities, as supple-
mented by regional organizations, is best suited to consider
these factors in reaching determinations of need for proposed
new units. Neither the NRC nor the FERC appears to possess
sufficient resources or expertise to assume these duties on a
national or regional basis. (Moreover, there is at least some
doubt as to FERC's current authority to perform such certifi-
cations.) In the case of federally authorized power autho}i-
ties, however, federal agencies could be utilized as the
appropriate sources of need determinations for the Commission.
Consequently, the Committee recommends that the Commission be
given the authority to accept need certifications from a
variety of sources. Of course, there may be circumstances
where there is no other agency certification or where a
certification may be incomplete; in such circumstances, the NRC

will have to determine the matter.



The Committee sees a critical need for the Commission to
delineate the necessary content of an acceptable certification
in its forthcoming administrative package. This should
include, among other things, an explicit statement of the

issues considered and the decisions made.

Concern was expressed by scme members of the Committee
that the variations in procedure, including opportunity for
public participation, among such a wide variety of potential
certifiers could, in some cases, lead to acceptance of inferior
quality "need" determinations, compared to what might be
achieved through the NEPA review process and by the ASLB.
Specifically with respect to FERC, in the absence of estab-
lished procedures or practice with regard to "need" certifi-
cations, there may be questions concerning whether FERC
procedures would provide an airing of the issues equivalent to
the current NRC procedures. The Commission, outside the docket
of any specific license application, should determine whether
the procedures utilized by potential certifiers are substan-
tially equivalent to NRC procedures. That determination should
be binding and not subject to reyiew by any court or in any NRC
licensing proceeding. One member of the Committee, however,
believes that under no circumstances should the Commission put
itself in a position of judging the adequacy or fairness of

procedures utilized by state agencies.



Concern has been expressed by some members of the
Committee that new preemption arguments may be made possible
under the presently proposed legislative package. The
replacement of the state and local governments by FERC in
succeeding drafts, coupled with the comments of Commissioner
Gilinsky at the April 16, 1982 Commission meeting (Tr. pp.
63-65), could result in future arguments over legislative
intent. We believe that is not the intention of the Commission

and it should make this clear.

Revised Hearing Procedures

Amendments in 1957 to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954
provided for mandatory public hearings at both the construction
permit and the operating license stages for nuclear power
reactors. Ever since 1957, the focus of legislative reform of
the nuclear regulatory process has been on the public heariné.
In the 1960's, the mandatory hearing at the cperating license
stage was deleted and the institution of atomic safety and
licensing boards was created. More recently, the so-called
"Sholly" amendments in the NRC authorization legislation
addressed the regquirement of public hearingé in connection with
operating license amendments. And, of course, legislative
proposals in the 1970's were concerned with the format and
timing of hearings, particularly at the operating license

stage.

el9e



The prcposed Act reflects yet another attempt to integrate
the public hearing meaningfully into the licensing process --
at least for standardized plant design approvals, for early
site approvals and for issuance of a combined construction
permit and operating license for a standardized nuclear power
plant. In all three instances, Sections 194d, 193d and 185c¢c,
respectively, of the proposed legislation would allow for
reform of the public hearing process by inclusion of the phrase
"after providing an opportunity for public hearing." The
insertion of this phrase, according to the section-by-?ection
analysis, was "to assure flexibility of the hearing process for
standardized plants," and to avoid the application of the
public hearing provisions in Section 189a of the Atomic Energy
Act of 1954, as amended, to the one-step proceedings for
standardized plants and to the proceedings for standardized

plant design approvals and early site approvals.

Whether Section 18%9a requires very formal adjudicatory
procedures or whether it allows a flexible approcach to estab-
lishing hearing procedures, in our view a serious effort to
reform the public hearing process should involve much more

explicit proposals to the Congress.

We understand that the Commission's Regulatory Reform Task
Force is developing further legislative prcoposals which may
include, among other things, clarification of the Commission's

discretion i selecting hearing formats under Section 189a.
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Similarly, the Task Force's development of a package of
administrative reforms may also deal with hearing formats.
Without having those proposals before us, we are not now in a
poesition to comment specifically on the Commission's intended

implementation of Sections 185c¢c, 193d and 194d.

Nevertheless, it is our view that, if the reform package
is intended to provide more certainty to the regulatory
process, and to thereby lessen the risk of endless litigation
invelving challenges to the hearing procedures, explicit
consideration by Congress of the public hearing process should
be encouraged. ‘In this regard, a vague reference in the
section-by-section 2nalysis to attaining "flexibility of the

hearing process" is not sufficient.

Beyond this, we question whether th? lack of specific
reference to Seétion 18%9a in proposed Sections 1852z, 193d and
194d is sufficient to exclude judicial application of Section
189a to such proceedings and particularly to amendments and
extensions of such permits/licenses and approvals. If avoid-
ance of unnecessary litigation is the goal, this issue should

be addressed directly.

In our view, both the Commission and the Congress should
explicitly address such fundamental gquestions as:

(a) the purpose of the public hearings;



(b) the appropriate parties to such hearings;
(c) the role of the NRC Staff in such hearings and

the proper standard for sua sponte reviews by

the licensing boards;

(d) the timing of such hearings;

(e) the appropriate utilization of formal adjudica-
tory and less formal processes;

(£) the desirakility of intervenor funding;

(g) the appropriate threshold level for purposes of
defining an issue in dispute; and

(h) the desirability of applying such reforms only
to standardized plants and early site reviews as

distinguished from current plant designs.

At the outset, it is important to confront and define the
purpose of the public hearings. For out of such definition,
guidelines could emerge for responses to the other issues
listed above. The definition of the appropriate public hearing
process does not carry with it any constitutional requirements.
There is no constitutional right to a public hearing and
certainly not to a particular form of public hearing, so long
as considerations of fairness are satisfied. Surely many =-=-
indeed most -- dacisions which affect the lives of many pecpie
are made without imposition of particular constitutional
concepts. The choice to include an oppertunity for public

participation in the regulatory process 1s that of Congress; it



is not dictated by elevated principles of due process. That
being the case, the question remains: What is or should be the

purpose of the public hearing process?

(1) Should it be to build public understanding of, and
public confidence in, nuclear power and the staff

review?

This, at one time, was a stated purpose of the mandatory
public hearing procedures. While those procedures probably
have resulted in more disclosure of the safety considerations
associated with nuclear power as compared with most other
industrial activities, it is probable that the Commission's
public hearing procedures have not led to a significant level
of public understanding of, or confidence in, the regulatory
process. Indeed, the gormalities of those proceedings,
although perhaps necessary to safeguard the rights of partici-
pants, may have led to misunderstanding of nuclear power and
the nature of the staff review. We urge that this not be
adopted as a purpose for the public hearing and that alternate

means be considered for educating the public.

(2) Should it be to test the adequacy of the Regulatory

Staff's review of the application?

At one time, this too was a stated function of the hearing
process, whether the hearing was contested or not. As con-

tested hearings became routine, licensing boards gradually
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focused almost entirely on the contested issues before them and
abandoned their independent efforts to test the adequacy of the
staff review. While disputes as to specific issues surely
result in a testing of the wvalidity of the staff's review
process, it is clearly episodic only. The hearing process does
not provide a systematic check of the adeguacy of the staff
review, absent a specific dispute. Other mechanisms for this
task should be sought. For example, review groups within the
staff and the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards acting
openly and in a systematic manner could provide a more
efficient means of testing the staff review. Nevertheless, a
minority of the Committee holds the view that soma limited
independent testing of the staff review process could be of

benefit.

(3) Should it be to allow the expression of conflicting

pelitical views?

Public hearings held before licensing boards cannot, by
their nature, resolve the larger political disputes surrounding
the societal decision relating to whether to utilize nuclear
energy to provide electric power. That type of political
decision is uniquely appropriate for legislative bodies.

Therefore, puElic hearings should not be directed at responding

to conflicting political views.




(4) Should it be to resolve disputes?

This is ﬁhe classic function of the public hearing
process. Members of the public and competing interests in
possession of facts or views contradictory to those of the
applicant or license holder could benefit the decision-making
process by presenting those facts and views to the agency. The
public hearing provides such an opportunity and should allow
for the testing of such facts and views. Under the circum=-

stances there should be no opportunity for sua sponte review by

licensing boards, nor should the boards be expected to reach
conclusions related to matters beyond the scope of the disputes
before them. If the sole purpose of the public hearings is the
resolution of disputes -- and this is the view of the majority
of this Committee =-- then absent a matter in dispute, there

should be no public hearing.

We have not attempted to be exhaustive with respect to
either the purposes of the public hearing or the issues to be
addressed in connection therewith by the Congress or the
Commission. Nor have we arrived at a consensus on each of
these matters. We have unanimously concluded, however, that’
reform of the regulatory process requires explicit considera-
tion of these matters by the Congress. Applicants, be they
private or public bodies, can no longer be expected to commit a
few billicon dollars to a single power plant without having an

adequate appreciation that the hearing process will be better

25=



focused and better managed tﬁan it has been in the past and
with less risk of contentious litigation and judicial review.
Similarly, interested states and third party intervenors cannot
be expected to invest the necessary effort to make the process
work better without a better appreciation of the focus and
purpose of the public hearings. Thus the Commission should
first determine the purpose of the public hearing process and

then decide the issues affected by that determination.

We find the consideration of the public hearing process in
the proposed Act to be unacceptably brief and indirect. Nor
are we persuaded that reform of the public hearing process
should be initiated only in the context of standardization
proposals. The issues listed here transcend such proposals;
they apply equally to plants now under construction or in

operation.

Conclusion

We have concluded that the present hiatus -- if that is an
appropriate term -- in new nuclear plant proposals provides an
opportune time to review and reform the regulatory process.

The reform proposals should address the regulatory process as
it applies to both the plants in operation or under construce

tion as well as any prospective new p;ants.

The Proposed Nuclear Standardization Act of 1982 reflects

a sericus effort to-address the major problems in the

«26=



regulatory process as it would apply to prospective new plants.
Certainly early site approvals, standard plant design approv-
als, combined CP/OL's and stabilization criteria reflect
serious propcsals for consideration by the Congress. In our
view, however, the proposals do not adequately address impor-
tant current problems, nor are they sufficiently comprehensive
in th,ir censideration of the problems to which they are
addressed. It would be better, in our view, to first develop
the remaining legislative proposals and administrative reforms
now under consideration by the Regulatory Reform Task Force.
In th.at comprehensive context, the overall reform proposals

could be considered in a more meaningful fashion.



SEPARATE VIEWS
OF
ANTHONY 2. ROISMAN




The report of this Committee represents a substantial
effort to accommodate the views of all of its members and
produce a consensus. Each of us on one or more issues would
have taken a somewhat different view were it not for our desire
to reach a consensus, a desire motivated by our belief that the
failings of the present licensing process are so severe and so
long-standing that a new and better process, even if not a
"perfect" process, is preferable to no change. The principal
report focuses on those aspects of the hearing process which if
modified will make it operate more smoothly and efficiently.

In short, we address proposals which will reduce the total
elapsed time required to decide whether to build and cperate a

nuclear power plant.

While this efficiency will undoubtedly indirectly improve

the guality of the presentations at the hearings by allowing
each party to better focus its efforts on the principal matters
in dispute, it does not directly improve the quality of the
hearing. Yet in the last analysis if the primary function of
the hearing is dispute resclution, the most important task of
the hearing is to assure to the fullest extent possible that
the dispute is correctly resolved. This is particularly true
here where the incorrect resolution of a safety issue can and
has caused significant damage. Thus, for instance, it is now
undeniable that all parties would have ultimately benefitted if

the hearings on Three Mile Island, Unit 2 had included an



analysis of the incident which had occcurred at the Davis-Besse
plant several months earlier and which was ultimately the
initiator of the Three Mile Island accident. Such an analysis
would have slightly lengthened the hearing but the benefits of
full knowledge of and remedies for those events befcre opera-
tion began would have far outweighed any conceivable cost of

delay.

How then can a licensing reform package not only properly
make the hearings more efficient but also make them more
effective? On this point the Committee was unwilling to réach
a consensus and thus I have prepared and subritted separate

views.

The key ingredient to assure better quality in the
hearings is to assure that as to legitimate matters in dispute,
the decision-makers have the benefit of the most réliable and
complete record reasonably attainable. Thus, for instance, a
héaring board should not have to conclude that although
significant additional evidence was available ~- such as the
testimony of a particular expert -- nonetheless a disputed
issue would be resolved without that evidence because no party
offered the expert. Does this happen? Absclutely, as the
hearing board or appeal board members will attest. Does the
absence of such additional information adversely affect the
public? Yes, as Three Mile Island so dramatically illustrates.

How can the problem be solved? There are several possible

solutions.
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First, hearing boards could be given the authority to
direct the Staff to retain particular experts or particular
types of experts to do an analysis on and present testimony
with respect to a disputed issue as to which the board was
aware that significant relevant information would not otherwise
be presented. Second, the board itself could retain such
experts for .the purpose of the hearing. Third, upon appli-
cation of a g;rty who demonstrated its lack of sufficient
financial resources, the board could tentatively agree to
reimburse that party for the cost of such presentations to the
extent the board concluded after hearing .the evidence that it

was of significant value in resolving the disputes.

The benefits of a system such as this are significant.
First, there is a positive incentive tc the staff to see to it
that its own presentations fully encc™mass all relevant
evidence (not merely that evidence which supports the staff
conclusions), thus avoiding the neecd for the board to invoke
any evidence gathering authority. Second, it provides a
premium to the party in the hearing that fully cevelcps in a
rational way its contention by assuring that suck a contention
will not fail for lack of competent evidence. Contentions for
which no competent technical evidence is reascnably availarcle
will be inherently less worthwhile to pursue. Third, by
establishing a mechanism that assures a full exploration of

disputed issues which have substantive meri®, the Commission



can more properly =-- both legally and politically -- establish
high standards for an issue to be allowed into the process.
Since the function of the hearing under this regime would be
dispute resolution and not a vehicle to allow every interested
person to express his view regardless of the merits of that
view, the Commission could probably demand that for a disputed
issue to be admitted to the hearing, there must be prima facie
evidence that it is valid. Interested parties could focus
their limited resources on making that showing on those
meritorious issues, confident that if they met that threshold
the disputed issue would be fully developed. Finally, and most
importantly, the decisicn whether or not and how to build and
operate a nuclear facility would more likely be correct, thus
better protecting the public interest and in the end improving

the stability of the decisions made.

The majority of the Committes presented essentially
philosophical objection to this proposal. It centered on the
premise that the process should be "neutral" and aveid favering
one party over any other party. Already the prccess fails in
this neutrality since significant financial help is provided to
the industry through taxpayers supporting research and
devalopment to better able nuclear facilities to basa muster in
the hearings. And, of course, taxes pay for the staff partici-
paticon and involuntary utility rates pay for the applicant

participation. It was also observed that it is the staff's job



to fully explore all relevant issues. If the staff fuliy
presents all relevant data as to a disputed matter, the board
will not order production of additiocnal evidence. If not, then
the staff has not fulfilled its function and the board must see

to it that the gap is filled.

Finally, the majority of the Committee argues that in any
event, a contested proceeding is not the hest way to resolve
these disputes and particularly a contested adjudicatory
hearing. This would argue for abolition of all hearings and
elimination of all fair mechanisms for resolving what are
undeniably real disputes. The majority wisely does not argue
this logical extreme and if, as we all acknowledge, a legal
mechanism for dispute resolution should exist, then it is far
better to assure a full evidentiary presentation as a prerequi-
site to the dispute resclution. In fact, it is hard to imagine
that the "collegial" decision-makers suggested by the majority
would be satisfied to decide disputed issues without ;ll the

relevant data before them.

In the last analysis, the essential consideration must be
that the decision-maker h2 available a substantially complete
record in order to decide the significant issues prasented.
Only in this way will we achieve the legitimate goal cf the
hearing: to produce as nearly as reasonably possible a correct
result. It is this gocal which the present system does nct now

achieve, but could with the modifications propocsed here.
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In his separate views Mr. Roisman contends that, once a
dispute is accepted for resclution by a licensing board, the
assigned board should be authorized to (a) direct the staff to
retain particular experts to present testimony on the disputed
issue, (b) itself retain such experts, or (c) tentatively agree
to reimburse a party -- needing such funds -- for the cost of
its presentation if it determines that such presentation "was

of significant value."

We disagree with this proposal. It is neither necessary
nor desirable as public policy; it is not necessary as a

stimulus to public participation.

Both we and Mr. Roisman agree that the primary, if not the
sole, purpose of the public hearing is the resolution of
disputes. And Mr. Roisman apparently agrees that the
Commission "could" -- may we say "should" -- "probably demand
that for a disputed issue to be admitted to the hearing, there

must be prima facie evidence that it is valid," at least if the

propesal is accepted. It does not follow, however, that the

proposal is sound.

The Roisman propeosal is a refined version of intervenor
funding proposals which have regularly been rejected by the
Congress. The prcoposal fundamentally is at odds with the
philosophy of a regulatory system under which a government

agency is staffed and funded at great public expense TO assure







adversary process for these purposes. It is not an appropriate

policy.
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I would like to associate myself with the views of Mr.
Roisman relative to the establishment of conditions to improve
the quality of the hearing process. I do not necessarily
dissent from the views of the Committee relative to the ways
which we have explored to improve the hearing process. I
subscribe to them. The separate statement of the other
members, however, appears to conclude that: (1) there is no
need to further improve presentations made under a revised and
improved hearing process by making limited financial support
available where need is demonstrated, and (2) the adversarial
aspect of licensing is found wanting and an atmosphere of
information-sharing by experts in a relatively informal
atmosphere would be a preferred approach. I doubt that under

current conditions of public concern and uneasiness that such a

technique, as is suggested by the latter proposal, is

achievable. A central point with which we can all agree is
that there probably is too much litiqatioh and that in the
interests of all, it should be reduced. That is not to say,
however, that we can and should eliminate disputes. That will
not happen. We can and should, and certa%nly the Committee has
striven to suggest the kind of licensing structure which will,
if executed, improve the efficacy of the process. We cannot
will an elimination of disputes, but we may be able to confine

them in a more appealing framework.
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I am also persuaded that the members of the Committee who
are hesitant about the impact of intervenor funding may have
been persuaded by past, more comprehensive proposals and not by
those presently advancecd by Mr. Roisman. Funding of
intervenors appears to be only a part of the proposal, not the
central theme. And such support would not be automatic; it

would be conditional.

I suspect that in a "pure" regulatory framework that there
ought not to be ; need for intervention -~ that all analytical
work would be comprehensive and inclusive of all relevant
information on all substantive issues without added external
input. That state may not be achievable in the foreseeable
future. It can be argued that there are potential issues that

may not have the proper exposure unless some supporting

‘resources are made available. . would not feel comfortable in

foreclosing that opportunity during the discussions on regula-
tory reform. I think that the proposal advanced by Mr. Roisman

is cautious, relevant and should be further explored.

The desire of all of us on the Committee is common =-- that
we encourage a regulatory foundation that will permit identifi-
cation and resolution of relevant issues on a timely basis. In
doing so, we would hope to avoid the emotional contentiousness

which permeates much existing regulatory review.
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The regulatory process is not suitable for the promoticn

of philosophic views of indi.iduals or groups. Generic
considerations should take place in other, political forums. I
would not support the utilization of scarce resources to
advance a particular cause or position. I do not feel that is
the case in this separate proposal. I think that is a proper
concept to raise in our review of the regulatory reform

proposals.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The attached rcport'represents the consensus of the
members of this Cormittee with minor exceptions noted in the
report. The report generally follows the outline of the
proposed legislative package. However, a number of themes in
the report represent crucial concepts which the Committee
believes warrant speci&l emphasis. The purpose of this brief
summary is to highlight those themes and assure that their

significance is not lost in the body of the report.

A. Scope of Legislative Proposal

We believe the Commission should send to Congress one
comprehensive legislative proposal that addresses all of the
licensing reform issues. Mattars reportedly contained in the
“supplemental legislative proposals and administrative proposals
being developed by the Regulatory Reform Task Force are so
fundamentally interrelated with the present legislative package
that they must be viewed in their totality to be properly
eva.uated. In addition, the proposals should not only address
the hypothetical future where all plants are standardized
designs propcsed for pre-approved sites, but also the range of

other possibilities including present plants.

B. Clarity .£ Proposals

In a number of instances, most notably the treatment of
issues arising under the National Envircnmental Policy Act and

the nature of the licensing hearing, the present package



contains vague language apparently intended to provide a subtle
flexibility. We believe a sound legislative proposal must
clearly address even the most controversial issues and provide
the clearest possible resolution of them. Any time saved in
the legislative process by glossing over these hard issues will
only produce significantly larger delays in the subsequent
judicial process as parties argue over the varying meaning of

ambiguous phrases.

c. Flexibility of Proposals

A major goal of any reform package should be to assure
£lexibility in order to broaden its potential utility. Thus we
have proposed that with respect to early site review, combined
CP/OL reviews and standardized plant design, the statutory
authority be written to allow the Commission to provide
definitive and early resolution not only as to the entire site
suitability issue, the éntire combined CP/OL issues or the
entire standardized design, but also to provide definitive and
early resolution for discrete subsets of thcse issues to the
extent they can be indegendently resolved. Similarly, issues
whose final resolutions have to be postponed should not await
some artificial future date to be resolved -- such as com=- -
mencement of the operating license hearing -- but should be
resolved as scon as they are ready for resolution. In the
first instance, the principal initiator of the early resolution

of an issue should be the proponent with respect to the issue.



Stability of Decisions

Although the leqislative proposal more narrowly speaks of
stability of standardized designs, it is clear that a principal
benefit of the legislative package is stability of all deci-
sions, not only those related to design. The Committee
concluded that all decisions whether related to early site
issues, design or combined CP/OL should essentially be final
and subject to reopening only if very stringent threshclds are
met and that the same standard should be applicable to all such
issues in order to qualify for enhanced stability. Our
standard is that no issue may be recopened, absent a special
showing, if at the time of its initial resolution the only
remaining regulatory responsibility with respect to such issue
would be the verification of the design, and the inspection and
testing necessary to determine whether the plant had been

constructed in compliance with the approved parameters.

The re-opening of a previously determined issue =-- which
would include backfitting of new standards or new hardware =-=-
should be allowed only where the proponent of the proposal
provides to the extent practicable a fully develcped statement
of the rational basis for the proposal which demonstrates as a

prima facie matter that the proposed change is required to meet

statutory requirements.



Hearings

The Committee believes a full administrative/legislative
package regarding modifications in the hearings should be
developed as part of a single legislative proposal for licens-
ing reform. We further believe that the first step to develop
such a package is a determination of the purpose of the
hearing. We believe the purpose of the hearings should be
dispute resolution. Determination of the purpose cf the
hearing first will allow for easier resolution of the other

_.ssues related to the structure and procedures for hearings.

F. Energy Decisions

In the legislative proposals submitted to the Committee,
the full range of energy decisions including need for power,
alternative systems, conservation and the like, is to be
resolved either by the NRC or the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC). In our view, states and some regional
authorities are far better equipped to rescolve these matters
and to the extent their hearing procedures are substantially
equivalant to NRC hearing procedures and to the extent they
certify that they have in fact resolved one or more of these
energy issues, the NRC should defer tc them. Thus the leg-
islative proposal should be amended to allow the Commission to
defer to a variety of potential authorities as to energy

-

issues.



Conclusion

This summary is not intended to touch on every point made
in our report but only to highlight those aspects of the report

which we believe are particularly important.



REPORT OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE
REVIEW OF NUCLEAR aziggoa REFORM PROPOSALS
The Ad Hoc Committee for Review of Nuclear Reactor Reform
Proposals has reviewed the proposed Nuclear Standardization Act
of 1982 ("the proposed Act"). In this connection, we met to
discuss the leqislltiyc proposals on six occasions; at one such
meeting, we had a useful, extended discussion with

Mr. Tourtellotte, Chairman of your Regulatory Reform Task

Force.

The proposed Act is inteinded to provide for:

(a) Early Site Reviews;

(b) Standardized Plant Design Approvals;

(¢) One-Step Licensing == Issuance of a Combined
Construction Permit/Operating License;

(d) Stability of Approved Standardisz Plant Designs
-= Protection Against Unwarranted Backfit
Changes;

(e) Deferral by NRC to FERC with Respect to Need for
Power Determinations; and

(£) Revised HcaringlProcedures for Standaraized
Plant Design Approvals, Early Site Appr§vals and

One-Step Licensing.

While the Ad Hoc Committee endorses the need for change in

these areas, we disagree with:



(a) the scope of the proposed Act;

(b) important cetzils of each of the provisions of
the proposed Act; and

(¢) the failure to make the intended purposes and
characteristics of the public hearing processes

explicit in the proposed Act.

We understand that the Commission staff intends to
propose, later this summer, a package of administrative reforms
and supplementary legislation. It is our conclusion that the
Commission should not proceed with proposing the Nuclear
Standardization Act of 1982 to Congress without full considera-
tion of the supplementary legislation and administrative
reforms now under preparation by the Regulatory Reform Task
Force. While the broad features of the piopcsals were sketched
for us by Mr. Tourtellotte, we, of course, did not have them
before us. With such proposals on the table, it is possible
that some of our opinions with respect tc the proposed Act

would be modified.

Scope of the Proposed Legislation

There is at least a hiatus with respect to new nuclear
plant proposals. Accordingly, it is reasonable and wise to
utilize this time period to develop a revised regulatory
framework to accommodate such propo.als, when and if they
should occur. The proposed Act is prompted by the view that
the licensing process would be improved if it encourages

propesals to locate pre-approved standardized plant designs on



pre-approved sites. While this concept has much appeal, it
presents a number of guestions, which are discussed below.

And, if the reform legislation is cast only in such concepts,
it begs the question of regulatory reform for the existing
nuclear power plants now under construction or in operation.
These amount to more than ten percent of this nation's current-
ly planned electric generating capacity; the uncertainty and
inefficiency in the regulatory process surrounding'these units

is of current, significant national interest.

Moreover, it is possible that a renewal of interest in new
nuclear power projects =-=- in Alvin Weinberg's terminclogy, a
second nuclear era -- may involve plants of very different
design, proposed perhaps by new social or economic
institutions. In this regard, it is important that any new
regqulatory framework allow ¥or considerable flexibility and
refrain from insisting on formulations which would limit such
new proposals only to more mature versions of the present
plants. The proposed Act does not provide the desirable

flexibility.

A, Early Site Reviews and Approvals

The Committee favors revision of the Atomic Energy Act to
explicitly allow early consideration and resolution of site-
related issues. An essential element of such a program is to

assure that, upon their resoclution, these matters would not be



subject to reconsideration at downstream stages of the

licensing process in the absence of good cause.

The Commission should be authorized to allow proponents of
specific sites to reguest and obtain a range of approvals and
determinations, including:

(a) approval of a site for subsequent installation
of a nuclear power plant having specifications
within defined limits of design parameters which
reflect the site characteristics;

(b) determination of environmental issues, where
appropriate, including alternative sites and
their rankings; and

(¢) individual determination of specific site-
related characteristics that could affect the
design and/or installation of a nuclear power
plant at that site.

While the Commission obviously has to define those characteris-
tics of sites which it may consider significant in any specific
instance, the proponent of a site should be permitted to
selectively request those approvals or determinaticns it

requires at any time for planning purposes.

In our view, the proposed Secticon 193 does not clearly
allow this flexibility to site proponents, although Secticn

14

193g would seem to recognize the possibility of limited site

characteristic determinations. Our concern is that, as



drafted, Section 193 appears to be focused primarily on overall

site suitability determinations.

We believe the Commission should explicitly consider and
determine when and how NEPA and environmental matters will be
taken into account in the several site suitability determina-
tions. Among the difficult issues to be addressed and resolved
are:

(a) whether and which environmental determinations
would necessarily require assessments of the
cost of, and the need for power from, facilities
which only later may be proposed for installa-
tion at the site;

(b) at what point in a site suitability determina-
tion would an environmental impact statement be

. required; and

(c¢) the stability of environmental determinations

made prior to the preparation of an envi-

ronmental impact statement.

The proposed Act implicitly recognizes the advantages to
planners and the public alike in early selection and approval
of power plant sites. We concur. We recognize too, however,
that the planning process often involves sequential considera-
tion of a variety of factors. The Commissiocn's procedures
should recognize this and allow for appropriate state agency

and public participation in making binding determinations with
P P



regard to such matters. In some states, state agency
involvement in early site approval may be a necessity for its

practical implementation.

The proposed Act is not sufficiently explicit with respect
to the binding nature of such determinations. It addresses the
matter only in terms of "validity" of the site permit for a
term of years. The determinations and approvals made in the
early site review process are essential premises for planners.
The statute should clarify the extent to which such determina-
tions and approvals can be reopened prior to or at any subse-
.quent licensing stage, at the initiation of the staff or any
party. The present draft is silent on these matters, although
it would allow review =-- presumably at least by the staff -- of
"significant new information" at a renewal of a site permit. A
"backfit" standard should be developed for application to these
site approvals and individual site characteristic determina-
tions. The standard should also be applicable to applications
for renewal of such approvals and determinations. In our view,
an appropriately formulated and implemented backfit provision
would remove any need for a fixed statutory expiration period
for the site approvals and determinations. In this connection,
while we address below the matter of public hearings as they
might apply to early site reviews and other matters, we note
that the proposed Act is silent with respect to public hearing
opportunities at the renewal stage of a site permit. The

Commission's intent in this regard should be clarified.



B. Standardized Plant Design Reviews and Approvals

The section-by-section analysis of the proposed Act
contemplates review and approval under Section 194 of an
"essentially complete final design for a whole nuclear power
plant usable at multiple sites." This definition is not

explicitly included in the draft statute.

The Committee recognizes and endorses the value of
standardicsed design reviews and approvals. Such review could
reduce redundant staff review activities, and approved designs
of whole nuclear plants could be matched with previously
approved sites to expedite the regulatory process for purchas-

ers and operators of such approved plants.

Nevertheless, we believe the limitation of Section 194 to
essentially complete final designs for whole nuclear power
plants would reduce the value and utility of the proposal. The
statute should authorize the Commission to allow the submittal
of designs of major safety-related systems or subsystems which
represent sufficiently discrete major features of nuclear power
plants so as to be amenable to independent revigw. Similarly,
while the statute should facilitate the review of final
desiqns,.it should not insist on essentially complete final
designs. We believe the value of this more flexible approcach
outweighs the potential bernefit of inducing standardized plant
design by limiting Section 194 (and Section 185) to such

plants.



For purposes of standardization, the degree of finality

should be measured by whether the propcsed design can be
subject to a reasonable backfit rule and whether, if con-
structed, the only regulato.'y responsibility would be the
verification of the design, and the inspection and testing
necessary to determine whether the plant had been designed and
built in compliance with the approved parameters. This may not
require at the standardized plant design review stage all of
the detail that is now included in an FSAR. But it will
require the definition by rule, or in individual case deter-
minations, of detailed performance criteria for all safety-

related plant systems and key safety components.

Under the proposed Act, standardized plant design
approvals would be "valid" for a term of years. While we
believe we understand the concept of validity here to disallow
any modifications in the approval except through the backfit or
design stabiiity provisions in Section 196, it would be well to

be explicit here.

Like the early site approval, the draft is inappropriately
silent with respect to public hearing opportunities, if ahy, to
be afforded in connection with amendments or renewals of
standardized plant design approvals. In addition, an appropri=-
ately formulated and implemented backfit provision would remove
any need for a fixed statutory expiration period for the design

approval.



Our discussion below of Section 136 is also applicable to

the criteria set out in Section 194e(2)(B).

c. One-Step Licensing

The Committee agreed that in appropriate cases, a single
hearing on the principal issues related to whether to construct
and operate a nuclear reactor at a proposed site is desirable.
Although arguably much of this could be done without new
legislation, it would be unwieldy, unreliable, and would cause
much litigation and attendant delays to do it without leg-
islation. The legislative proposal presented for review,
however, was not deemed adegquate, primarily because of its
ambiguities and failure to address key concepts central to such
a proposal. The justifications provided in the preamble to the
legislative proposal were also judged to be inadegquate and in

some cases inaccurate.

Either a standardized design or a custom design, to the
extent it contains the required detail, should be eligible to
qualify for a combined CP/OL. To require a standardized design
could limit the combined CP/OL to only a handful, if any, of
licensing proposals and might have utility only years in the
future. There is no apparent safety or environmencal concern
which would justify limitaticn of this concept to pre-approved
standardized designs only. Although such a limitation might

encourage standardization, we believe the flexibility afforded

by our proposal ocutweighs such considerations.




As with standardized plant designs, the Committee is of
the view that the Commission should have the authority to allow
one-step .eview and resolution of sufficiently discrete major
portions of the plant design which are amenable to independent
epproval. This would facilitate use of the benefits of
combined hearings to the fullest extent possible without

waiting for final designs on all parts of the plant.

The Committee also considered the level of design detail
which should be required to be eligible for a combined CP/OL
determination. Again, as with stendardized plant designs,
there was agreement that the standard for sufficiency of design
detail in standardized plant designs should be sufficient to
allow applicability of a reasonable backfit rule, and for those
matters considered and determined at the CP/OL proceeding, what
should be left would be only the verification of the deésign,
and the inspection and testing necessary to determine whether
the plant had been designed and built in compliance with the

approved parameters.

The Committee recognized that certain matters, such as
emergency planning, may not lend themselves to ultimate
determination at the time of issuance of a combined CP/OL.
Emergency planning, for example, would involve state and local
authorities at a point many years before actual planning weould
be required, thus invelving premature expenditures and possibly

changing circumstances. One solution would be tc defer this
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The Committee alsc generally agreed that when the staf:
conducts its design verifications, construction inspection and
testing, the details of those reviews and findings should be
made publicly available. The Committee believes that any
person should be able to obtain a hearing on the issue of
whether the plant, as built, complied with the combined C?/OL
conditions, if the person establishes by a prima facie showing
that a significant safety or environmental issue was involved
and that the plant did not meet the CFP/OL requirements.
However, the majority*of the Committee believes that in such
circumstances, the proper procedure to fo.low is that estab-
lished in Sectior 2.206 of the Commission's regulations, under
which the initial determination to convene a proceeding is made
by the Director of Regulation. One member believes that the
initial determination should be made by an independent
decision-maker, such as an ASLB or ASLAB member. In any event,
this matter merits explicit consideration by the Commissicon.

D. Stability of Approved St.ndardized Plant Designs =--
Protection Against Backfit Changes

As is evident from the discussion abcve, an effective
provision regarding design stability is essential to provide a
strong incentive for - “ly site apprcvals, standardized plant
design approvals .- bined CP/OL issuances. It is also
important to the axisc.: ¢ power reactors now under constructicn

or in operation. In this regard, the explicit limitation in

-
- - -



the proposed act ~f the backfit provision to approved final
standardized plant designs only is wanting. Moreover, as a
result of a drafting guirkx, the intended provision would not
seem to protect even the holder of a standardized plant design
approval because, by its terms, it would apply only to a
"licensee of, or license applicant for a production or utiliza-
tion facility." To that extent, the incentive for a designer

to seek a standardized design approval would be diminished.

The Committee believes that the backfit standard proposed
is unworkable because it will not be possible to calculate
societal risk with sufficient precision, and because we do not
believe that a standard for "acceptable levels of risk" 1is
close at hand. As a concept, the "acceptable level of risk"
standard does not appear qualitatively different from the
standard in the Commission's existing backfit regulation (10
C.F.R. § 50.109). (In that regard, there is little evidence
that the NRC staff is currently abiding by the existing rule.)
In our view, it would be a mistake to enact ipto law a require-
ment for guantificaticn of risk when the tools for quantifica-
tion and the standards for acceptance themselves would be

likely sources ¢ . litigation.

A more workable formulation would be to require the staff
to produce a systematic analysis setting forth a rational basis
for any required change in design or operating limits (related

to safety or environmental concerns), including a discussion of

w14
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